

Guide to the Victor G. Reuther Papers LP000002_VGR

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on March 27, 2019. English Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Walter P. Reuther Library

5401 Cass Avenue Detroit, MI 48202 URL: <u>https://reuther.wayne.edu</u>

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 4
History	
Scope and Content	. 5
Arrangement	. 7
Administrative Information	. 8
Related Materials	. 9
Controlled Access Headings	. 9
Collection Inventory	9
Series I: Reuther Brothers, Early Years, 1920-1972	. 9
Series II: Reuther Brothers, UAW Activity, 1936-1941	
Series III: Reuther Brothers, War and Postwar Activity, 1940-1954	13
Subseries A: World War II Activity	
Subseries B: Postwar Activity	14
Series IV: CIO International Affairs, 1949-1955	15
Series V: UAW International Affairs Department, 1925-1972	16
Subseries A: Non-UAW Individuals and Organizations, 1957-1972	17
Subseries B: U.S. Government Executive Agencies and Congress, 1958-1972	21
Subseries C: Legislation, 1956-1971	22
Subseries D: UAW Departments, Local Unions, and Regional Offices, 1956-1972	24
Subseries E: AFL-CIO Departments and Unions, 1956-1971	26
Subseries F: Foreign Countries, 956-1962	28
Subseries G: International Metalworkers Federation (IMF), 1965-1972	34
Subseries H: International Confederation of Free Trade Unions (ICFTU), 1956-1971	35
Series VI: Election Campaigns, 1950-1954 and 1960-1968	37
Series VII: Retirement Years, 1972-1981	38
Suseries A: Non-UAW Individuals and Organizations, 1972-1980	38
Subseries B: U.S. Government Agencies and Congress, 1972-1980	44
Subseries C: Federal Election Campaigns, 1972-1980	45
Subseries D: UAW Departments and Regional Offices, 1972-1981	45
Subseries E: AFL-CIO, 1972-1979	47
Subseries F: Foreign Countries and IMF, 1972-1980	48
Series VIII: Drafts of Manuscripts about the Reuthers, 1964, 1968, and 1972	49

Series IX: Drafts of Manuscripts and Research Notes for "The Brothers Reuther," circa	
1972-1976	50
Series X: Records Relating to the Personal Friends and Family of Victor Reuther, 1890-1980, 1955-1980	
[bulk]	53
Series XI: Audiovisual Materials and Artifacts	55

Summary Information

Repository:	Walter P. Reuther Library
Title:	Victor G. Reuther Papers
ID:	LP000002_VGR
Date [inclusive]:	1890-1980
Date [bulk]:	1928-1980
Physical Description:	55 Linear Feet (82 MB, 9 SB, 5 OS)
Language of the Material:	English
Language of the Material:	Material entirely in English.
Abstract:	Victor Reuther began his UAW career as an organizer for Local 174 in 1937, the same year he participated in the Flint Sit-Down Strike. In the 1940s he moved up to the UAW national organization, serving in several leadership positions culminating in the directorship of the International Affairs Office from which he retired in 1972. His papers reflect his work with the UAW, especially relating to international community organizations. The material in the collections was originally used by Reuther in writing his book, The Brothers Reuther, published in 1976. Subjects include: International Metalworkers Federation; International Confederation of Free Trade Unions; Amerian Institute for Free Labor Development; UAW factionalism; and the UAW break with the AFL-CIO.

Citation Style

"Victor G. Reuther Papers, Box [#], Folder [#], Walter P. Reuther Library, Archives of Labor and Urban Affairs, Wayne State University"

^ Return to Table of Contents

History

Victor Reuther was born in Wheeling, West Virginia on January 1, 1912. He was educated at the Wheeling Public Schools, the University of West Virginia, and the College of the City of Detroit, which

is now Wayne State University. After leaving the College in 1932, he and Walter Reuther Campaigned for Norman Thomas, and in February of 1933 they went on a world tour which included working in the Soviet Union from 1933-1935. When he returned to Detroit, he worked for the Kelsey Hayes wheel factory, and in December 1936 he participated in a strike. He was one of the leaders in the Flint Sit-Down strike of 1937. From 1937-1938, he worked as an organizer for UAW local union 174. From 1941-1946, he was the assistant coordinator for the UAW War Policy Division. From 1946-1949, he was director of the Education Department. From 1951-1953, he worked for the CIO European Office. In 1953 he was appointed director of the CIO International Affairs Department. Soon after the CIO was merged with the AFL, he was named director of the UAW International Affairs Department. He remained in this position until he retired in May 1972.

In addition to his work in the trade union movement, Mr. Reuther participated in many community groups, especially Americans for Democratic Action (ADA), D.B, Branch, Bread for the World, Democratic Socialist Organizing Committee (DSOC) and Federalism Seventy-Six.

Soon after Victor Reuther retired in May, 1972, he began work on a book, The Brothers Reuther, which was published by the Houghton Mifflin Co. in 1976. The records of this collection were mainly used to document the book.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

These papers of Victor Reuther reflect his work with the UAW, especially relating to international community organizations.

Important subjects covered in the collection are: Aid to Underdeveloped Countries, 1955-1980 AFL-CIO, especially the International Affairs Department, 1956-1980 American Institute for Free Labor Development, 1962-1980 Central Intelligence Agency, 1956-1980 International Confederation of Free Trade Unions, 1956-1971 International Metalworkers Federation, 1956-1971 Trade Union Conditions in Foreign Countries, 1956-1980 UAW Conflict with AFL-CIO, 1956-1972 UAW Factional Disputes, 1937-1941

Among the important correspondents are: Omer Becu Irving Bluestone Willy Brandt Tage Erlauder Arne Geiger Adolphe Graedel Hubert Humphrey John L. Lewis Homer Martin George Meany Walter P. Reuther

Series Description: Series I, Reuther Brothers, Early Years, 1920-1972: Correspondence, oral interviews and other materials relating to the activities of Victor and Walter Reuther before they joined the UAW. These records document their school activities, their world tour and their work with the Socialist Party.

Series II, Reuther Brothers, UAW activity 1936-1941: Correspondence and other material relating to the work of Victor and Walter Reuther during the formative years of the UAW. These records particularly

discuss the factional disputes within the Union and the participation of John L. Lewis in trying to settle them. Other files document organizing activities.

Series III, Reuther Brothers, War and Post War Activity, 1940-1954: Correspondence and other materials relating to the activities of Victor and Walter Reuther during the years of World War II and its aftermath. These records document war production problems, 1940-1945, and post-war events in Germany and the United States. Such events include the proposal to dismantle German steel factories, General Motors contract negotiations, and the shootings of Victor and Walter Reuther.

Series IV, CIO International Affairs 1949-1955: Correspondence and other materials relating to the work of Victor Reuther while he was employed by the CIO. Most of these records discuss foreign relations.

Series V, UAW International Affairs Department, 1925-1972: Correspondence and other materials relating to the activity of Victor Reuther as director of the UAW International Affairs Department.

Subseries A, Non UAW individuals and organizations, 1956-1972, Correspondence and other materials relating to private individuals and organizations.

Subseries B, U.S. Government Executive Agencies and Congress, 1958-1972, Correspondence and other materials relating to the federal government.

Subseries C, Legislation, 1956-1971, Correspondence, testimony and other materials relating to legislative lobbying activity.

Subseries D, UAW Departments, Local Unions and Regional Offices, 1956-1972, Correspondence, appointment schedules and other materials relating to the UAW.

Subseries E, AFL-CIO Departments and Unions, 1925-1971, Correspondence and other materials relating to the AFL-CIO. Most of these files discuss the philosophical differences between the UAW and the AFL-CIO about international trade union policy.

Subseries F, Foreign Countries, 1956-1972, Correspondence and other materials relating to foreign countries. These records describe economic, political and trade union conditions throughout the world.

Subseries G, International Metalworkers Federation, 1956-1972, Correspondence and other materials relating to the IMF. Most of these records consist of correspondence with general secretaries.

Subseries H, International Confederation of Free Trade Unions, 1956-1971, Correspondence and other materials relating to the ICFTU. many of these files document the conflict of the UAW with the AFL-CIO.

Series VI, Election Campaigns, 1950-1954 and 1960-1968: Correspondence, speeches and other materials relating to federal government elections. Some of the files relate to the activities of Victor and Walter Reuther in the elections, 1950-1954. Other records document the campaign activities of the UAW Citizenship Department, 1960-1968.

Series VII, Retirement years, 1972-1981: Correspondence and other materials relating to the activity of Victor Reuther after he retired from the UAW.

Subseries A, Non UAW individuals and organizations, 1972-1980, Correspondence and other materials relating to private individuals and organizations. Many of these files concern multinational corporations. Other records relate to democratic socialist groups.

Subseries B, U.S. Government Executive Agencies and Congress, 1972-1980, Correspondence and other materials relating to the federal government.

Subseries C, Election Campaigns, 1972-1980, Correspondence and other materials relating to federal government elections. Most of these records discuss the 1972 presidential campaign of George McGovern. Other records concern the 1974 campaign of John Reuther for Congress.

Subseries D, UAW Departments, Local Unions, and Regional Offices, 1972-1981, Correspondence and other materials relating to the UAW.

Subseries E, AFL-CIO, 1972-1979, Correspondence and other materials relating to the AFL-CIO.

Subseries F, Foreign Countries and IMF, 1972-1980, Correspondence and other materials relating to foreign countries and the IMF. Most of these files relate to foreign countries. At the end of this subseries, there are three folders of data relating to the IMF.

Series VIII, Drafts of Manuscripts about the Reuthers, 1964-1972: Drafts of manuscripts written about the Reuther family by Lorena Hickok, Frank Cormier and William Eaton, and Paul Douglass.

Series IX, Drafts of Manuscript and Research notes for Brothers Reuther, 1972-1976: Most of this material is drafts of manuscripts. There is a transfile containing notes which are on 5x8 index cards.

Series X, Personal friends and family, 1890-1980: Correspondence and other materials relating to the personal friends and family of Victor Reuther.

Series IX, Audiovisual materials and artifacts, 1890s-1980s: Photographs, Reuther family personal artifacts, antique books, audio recordings, and items from Victor and Walter's world tour.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

Arranged in 11 series – Series 1 (Boxes 1-3), Series 2 (Boxes 3-7), Series 3 (Boxes 7-9), Series 4 (Boxes 7-9), Series 5 (Boxes 11-53), Series 6 (Boxes 53-55), Series 7 (Boxes 55-68), Series 8 (Boxes 68-70), Series 9 (Boxes 71-78, 83 [transfile]), Series 10 (Boxes 78-81), and Series 11 (Boxes 84-95). Folders are arranged alphabetically or chronologically depending upon the series.

Series 5 is divided into 8 subseries. Series 7 is divided into 6 subseries.

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Walter P. Reuther Library

5401 Cass Avenue Detroit, MI 48202 URL: <u>https://reuther.wayne.edu</u>

Acquisition

The papers of Victor G. Reuther were placed in the Archives of Labor and Urban Affairs in December of 1976 and September of 1980 by Victor Reuther.

Processing History

Processed and finding aid written by Walter P. Reuther Library. Audiovisual and artifacts series processed by Gavin Strassel, March 27, 2019.

Access

Collection is open for research. Accessing series 11, audiovisual materials and artifacts, requires permission from the UAW Archivist at the Reuther Library.

Use

Refer to the Walter P. Reuther Library "Rules for Use of Archival Materials." Restrictions: Researchers may encounter records of a sensitive nature – personnel files, case records and those involving investigations, legal and other private matters. Privacy laws and restrictions imposed by the Library prohibit the use of names and other personal information which might identify an individual, except with written permission from the Director and/or the donor.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Transfers

Several photographs and other items of memorabilia relating to the Reuther family have been placed in the Archives Audivisual Collections. Numerous books and other published items concerning the Reuther brothers and the international trade union movement received with this collection are available in the Archives Library.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- Flint Sit-Down Strike, 1936-1937
- Labor unions
- Strikes and lockouts
- International Union, United Automobile, Aerospace, and Agricultural Implement Workers of America
- Kennedy, Robert F., 1925-1968

Collection Inventory

Series I: Reuther Brothers, Early Years, 1920-1972

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, membership cards, composition books, drawings, creative essays, poems, Soviet Union production books, excerpts from the Diary of Victor Reuther, notes, oral interviews and other items relating to the activity of Victor and Walter Reuther before they joined the UAW. These records document their school work in West Virginia and Michigan, their world tour, and their socialist activity. These records are arranged in general chronological sequence, and they are predominantly dated 1928-1936. There are a few items prior to 1928. There are four oral interviews given by Victor Reuther in 1972 which discuss the activity of Walter Reuther, 1925-1932. The oral recollections of Valentine Reuther about his early trade union experiences which were recorded in 1963 are at the end of the series.

Title/Description	Instances	
Reuther, Walter: Certificate from W.Va. Public Schools, 1920-1922.	Box 1	Folder 1
Reuther, Walter: Wheeling High School Drawings, undated	Box 1	Folder 2

Reuther, Victor: High School Composition Books, [c.1925-1928]	Box 1	Folder 3
Wheeling High School yearbooks, 1925-1927.	Box 1	Folder 4-7
Wheeling High School yearbooks, 1928-1929.	Box 2	Folder 1-2
Interscholastic Track Meet at University of Pittsburgh Stadium, 1927 Reuther, Victor: Order of DeMolay Certificate, Feb. 1929	Box 2	Folder 3
Reuther, Victor: W. Va. University, 1929-1930.	Box 2	Folder 4
Reuther, Victor: W. Va. University, Zoology composition books, 1929-1930.	Box 2	Folder 5
Reuther, Walter: Tool & amp; Dye apprenticeship in Wheeling, WV, [c. 1925-1927] oral interview with Harry Gruber, 1972.	Box 2	Folder 6
Reuther, Walter: First trip to Detroit [c. 1927-1929] oral interview with Leo Hores, 1972	Box 2	Folder 7
Reuther, Walter: Fordson High School 4C Club, Correspondences and notices of events, 1930	Box 2	Folder 8
Reuther, Walter: Fordson High School 4C Club, essays and poems, [c. 1930].	Box 2	Folder 9-11
Reuther, Walter: Fordson High School 4C Club, questionnaire to members [c. 1930].	Box 2	Folder 12
Reuther, Victor: College City of Detroit, 1931-1932.	Box 2	Folder 13
Reuther, Victor and Walter: Detroit in 1933, a book of photographs.	Box 2	Folder 14
Reuther, Victor and Walter: Power of Attorney to Theodore Reuther, 1933.	Box 2	Folder 15
World Tour, 1933, Diary excerpts.	Box 2	Folder 16-17
World Tour: Garlsy Automobile Factory, Nov. 1933-1935. World Tour: Garlsy Automobile Factory, picture Magazine, undated	Box 3	Folder 1
World Tour: Tashlseut and Samarkand, 1935.	Box 3	Folder 2
World Tour: Soviet Union, notes about relations with Ford Motor Co., undated	Box 3	Folder 3
World Tour: Soviet Union, published articles about relations with Ford Motor Co., 1931-1946.	Box 3	Folder 4
World Tour: Published Items about Germany and Soviet Union, in German and Russian 1928-1934, includes Nazi literature and Gorlsy production books.	Box 3	Folder 5
Socialism, 1929-1936.	Box 3	Folder 6
World Tour: American League Against War and Fascism, report by Hillman Bishop re: Lovestone, Communism and Socialism in early 1930's, 1937.	Box 3	Folder 7

World Tour: Brookwood Labor College, Smith, Tucker, 1933-1936.	Box 3	Folder 8
World Tour: Brookwood Labor College, Socialist Party Convention, 1938.	Box 3	Folder 9
World Tour: People's Packet Series, four pub. items, undated	Box 3	Folder 10
World Tour: Reuther, Victor Campaign for Norman Thomas in Michigan, 1932, oral interview with Loren Walters, 1972.	Box 3	Folder 11
World Tour: Wayne Co. Local Labor Committee, Correspondence 1935-1936.	Box 3	Folder 12-13
World Tour: Wayne Co. Local Labor Committee, Minutes, 1935-1936.	Box 3	Folder 14
Reuther, Roy, Membership cards, 1929-1930.	Box 3	Folder 15
Reuther, Walter, schedules, January-December 1936.	Box 3	Folder 16
Reuther, Valentine: Oral Recollections on Early Trade Union Experiences, November 1963.	Box 3	Folder 17

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series II: Reuther Brothers, UAW Activity, 1936-1941

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, reports, minutes, clippings and other items relating to the early UAW activity of Victor and Walter Reuther. The factional disputes and the participation of John L. Lewis in trying to settle them are particularly well documented. Also, there is data about organizing activity. Some of these records are copies of items in other collections which Mr. Reuther acguired. The records of this series are arranged alphabetically by topic.

Title/Description	Instances	
AFL-CIO Factionalism, clippings and pub. items, 1936-1937.	Box 3	Folder 18-19
Anderson, Ind. Organizing Activity, Jan Sept., 1937	Box 3	Folder 20-22
Chrysler Corporation Organizing Campaign, clippings, 1937-1938.	Box 3	Folder 23-24
CIO Exec. Board Meeting: Brophy, John, report, April 1938	Box 3	Folder 25
Detroit Municipal Elections, clippings, 1937.	Box 3	Folder 26-27
Detroit Municipal Elections, Reuther, Walter, speeches, 1937.	Box 3	Folder 28
Executive Board Meetings, minutes, April 1937-Jan. 1938.	Box 4	Folder 1-5
Executive Board Meetings, Finance Committee 1938.	Box 4	Folder 6
Executive Board Meetings, Reuther, Walter, Competitive Plants Organizing Plan, 1938.	Box 4	Folder 7
Factionalism: Communism, allegations, clippings and newsletter, 1937-1938.	Box 4	Folder 8-10

Factionalism: CIO Peace Plan & amp; John L. Lewis, 1937-38 & amp; undated	Box 4	Folder 11-27
Factionalism: CIO Tool & amp; Die Makers G.M. Strike, Clippings, July 1939.	Box 4	Folder 28-29
Factionalism: Elections, August 1940, Clippings, undated	Box 4	Folder 30
Factionalism: Frankensteen, Richard, 1937-1938.	Box 4	Folder 31
Factionalism: Kraus, Henry, 1938.	Box 4	Folder 32
Factionalism: Lovestone, Jay, 1937-1938.	Box 4	Folder 33-34
Factionalism: Martin, Homer, Doc. and clippings, 1973-1983.	Box 5	Folder 1-5
Factionalism: Martin, Homer, AFT, Tool & amp; Die Makers G.M. Strike, clippings, June 1939.	Box 5	Folder 6
Factionalism: Martion, Homer, Dismissal, 1937	Box 5	Folder 7
Factionalism: Martin, Homer, Dismissal, 1939.	Box 5	Folder 8-10
Factionalism: Martin, Homer, Local Union 182, speech, 1938.	Box 5	Folder 11
Factionalism: Progressive Caucus, clippings, 1938.	Box 5	Folder 12
Factionalism: Suspended Officers Trial, clippings 1938.	Box 5	Folder 13-16
Factionalism: Unity Caucus, 1937-1938.	Box 5	Folder 17-18
Factionalism: 1935-1939,: Deverall, Richard, report to FBI, 1943.	Box 5	Folder 19
Factionalism: 1935-1939, Geneke, William, paper, 1970.	Box 5	Folder 20
Factionalism: 1938-1947, Hewitt, S.C., article, 1947	Box 5	Folder 21
Ford Motor Co. Organizing Committee, 1937-1938 and undated	Box 5	Folder 22-27
Ford Motor Co. Organizing Committee, bulletins [c. 1937].	Box 5	Folder 28
Ford Motor Co. Organizing Committee, campaign membership lists, 1937 and undated	Box 5	Folder 29-30
Ford Motor Co. Organizing Committee, clippings, 1937-1941.	Box 5	Folder 31-32
Ford Motor Co. Organizing Committee, notes, 1937.	Box 5	Folder 33-37
Ford Motor Co. Organizing Committee: Battle of the Overpass, 1937.	Box 6	Folder 1-4
General Motors Organizing Campaign, 1936-1938 and undated	Box 6	Folder 5-6
General Motors Organizing Campaign, clippings and published items, 1937-1939.	Box 6	Folder 7-10
General Motors Organizing Campaign, Financial statements, 1937.	Box 6	Folder 11

Goodyear Tire and Rubber Strikes, clippings, 1936-1937.

	Box 6	Folder 13
Kelsey-Hayes Strike, 1936.	Box 6	Folder 14
Kelsey-Hayes Strike, Bishop Merlin, statement, undated	Box 6	Folder 15
Lewis, John L.: Resignation from CIO, clippings, 1940.	Box 6	Folder 16
Local Union 174, 1938-1939 and undated	Box 6	Folder 17-21
Local Union 174, by-Laws [c. 1938].	Box 6	Folder 22
Local Union 174, notes [c. 1938].	Box 6	Folder 23
Local Union 174, Executive Board and Committee Meetings, minutes, 1938.	Box 6	Folder 24
Local Union 174, Reuther, Walter, membership cards and schedules, 1936-1939.	Box 6	Folder 25
Local Union 174, Ternstedt Strike, 1939.	Box 6	Folder 26
Local Union 174, Wolf, May, 1937.	Box 6	Folder 27
Miscellaneous Material, 1936-1938.	Box 6	Folder 28
Miscellaneous Strikes, clippings, 1937.	Box 6	Folder 29
Miscellaneous UAW Strikes, clippings, 1937.	Box 6	Folder 30-31
Reuther, Roy, Correspondence, 1939-1940.	Box 6	Folder 32
Reuther, Victor, appointment books, 1936 and 1938.	Box 6	Folder 33
Reuther, Walter: Assault in Apartment, clippings, 1938.	Box 7	Folder 1
Reuther, Walter: Automobile Purchase, 1937.	Box 7	Folder 2
Reuther, Walter: Speeches in Detroit, [c. 1937-1938].	Box 7	Folder 3
South Bend, Ind., Convention, 1936, clippings.	Box 7	Folder 4
Yale and Towne Manufacturing Co., Strike, clippings, 1937.	Box 7	Folder 5

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series III: Reuther Brothers, War and Postwar Activity, 1940-1954

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, minutes, press releases, reports, clippings and other items relating to the activity of Victor and Walter Reuther during World War II and in the post war era. These records document war production problems in the U.S. and post war problems in Germany, especially the proposal to dismantle its steel industry. Other files relate to post war events in the U.S. such as the General Motors contract negotiations and the shootings of Victor and Walter Reuther. Some of the documents in this series are copies of items in other collections which Mr. Reuther acquired. The records of this series are predominantly dated 1941-1949. There are a few items which fall outside of

these dates, and many of the clippings about the shootings are dated 1950-1954. The records of this subseries are divided into two sections, and within each section they are arranged alphabetically by topic.

Subseries A: World War II Activity

Title/Description	Instances	
Detroit Race Riot and Employment of Blacks at Ford Motor Co., 1942-1944.	Box 7	Folder 6-7
General Motors Corp. Contract Negotiations, clippings, 1940-1941.	Box 7	Folder 8
Germany: Trade Union problems and speeches of Victor Reuther over BBC, 1942-1944.	Box 7	Folder 9-10
Non-UAW Individuals and Organizations, 1942-1944.	Box 7	Folder 11
Reuther, Roy: Correspondence, October-November, 1945	Box 7	Folder 12
Reuther, Roy: Health Problems and Draft Deferral Controversy, 1942-1945.	Box 7	Folder 13-14
Reuther, Walter: UAW membership cards, 1941-1945.	Box 7	Folder 15
Reuther, Walter: U.S. Government identification cards, 1941-1945.	Box 7	Folder 16
Stonorov, Oscar: Postwar Urban Housing Plan, 1942.	Box 7	Folder 17
UAW Local Union 174, 1942-1944.	Box 7	Folder 18
UAW Local Union 174, Delegates visit to Camp Attenbury, Indiana, April 1943.	Box 7	Folder 19
War Production Problems: 1941-1945	Box 7	Folder 20-24
War Production Problems: Reuther, Victor, speeches, 1941-1944 and undated	Box 7	Folder 25-26
War Production Problems: Reuther, Walter, Airplane Production Plan, December 1940-1942.	Box 7	Folder 27-32

Subseries B: Postwar Activity

Title/Description	Instances	
Ford Motor Co., Contract Negotiations, clippings, 1949.	Box 7	Folder 33
General Motors Corp., Contract Negotiations, 1945-1947.	Box 7	Folder 34-41
International Solidarity Committee: Food for Anti-Fascist Spanish Refugees, 1946-1955 and undated	Box 8	Folder 1-2
Murray, Philip: election speeches, 1948.	Box 8	Folder 3
Non UAW Individuals and Organizations, 1945-1953.	Box 8	Folder 4
Postwar Problems: clippings, 1949-1953.	Box 8	Folder 5
Postwar Problems: Germany, 1945-1950.	Box 8	Folder 6-15

Postwar Problems: Great Britain, 1949.	Box 8	Folder 16
Postwar Problems: Reuther, Victor, European Trip, Aug. 1948	Box 8	Folder 17
Postwar Problems: Reuther, Victor, article, 1949.	Box 8	Folder 18
Postwar Problems: Reuther, Walter, Postwar Reconstruction Plan, May 1945.	Box 8	Folder 19
Reuther, Victor and Walter: Shootings, 1948-1949, Correspondence, May-November 1949.	Box 8	Folder 20-25
Reuther, Victor and Walter: Shootings, Doc., 1950-1951.	Box 8	Folder 26
Reuther, Victor and Walter: Shootings, clippings 1948-1954.	Box 8	Folder 27-36
Reuther, Walter: Award Programs, 1949 and undated	Box 9	Folder 1
Reuther, Walter: clippings, 1949-1953.	Box 9	Folder 2
Reuther, Walter: Correspondence July 1950-January 1951.	Box 9	Folder 3
Reuther, Walter: UAW Membership cards, 1946-1951.	Box 9	Folder 4
UAW Education Conference, January 1949.	Box 9	Folder 5
UAW Election, March 1946.	Box 9	Folder 6
UAW Election, November 1947.	Box 9	Folder 7-8
UAW Election, July 1949: Farm Equipment Controversy.	Box 9	Folder 9
UAW Legislative Dept.: Sefton, Paul, Correspondence February 1948-May 1949.	Box 9	Folder 10
UAW Legislative Dept.: Sefton, Paul, CIO Executive Board Meeting, May 1949.	Box 9	Folder 11-12
UAW National Wage Conference, 1947.	Box 9	Folder 13-15
UAW Solidarity House Dedication, 1954 Clippings.	Box 9	Folder 16
Wayne County Council Elections, 1948	Box 9	Folder 17

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series IV: CIO International Affairs, 1949-1955

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, reports, press releases, financial records, mailing lists, schedules, clippings and other items relating to the works of Victor Reuther while he was employed by the CIO. Most of these records relate to foreign relations. From January 1951 until August 1953, he worked in the European Office, and from September 1953 until December 1955 he was Director of the International Affairs Department. The files of this series are arranged alphabetically by topic.

Title/Description	Instances	
AFL-CIO Unity Convention, 1955.	Box 9	Folder 18

Austria, 1955.	Box 9	Folder 19
Brown, Irving, 1952-1955 and undated	Box 9	Folder 20
European Office, 1952-1953.	Box 9	Folder 21
European Office, clippings, 1950-1952.	Box 9	Folder 22
European Office, financial records, 1951-1953.	Box 9	Folder 23-25
Executive Board Meeting, May 1949: World Federation of Trade Unions and Conflict with AFL.	Box 9	Folder 26
Finland, 1952.	Box 9	Folder 27
France, 1952 and undated	Box 9	Folder 28-29
Greece: Cyprus Crisis, 1953-1954.	Box 9	Folder 30-31
Guatemala-Revolution, 1954-1955.	Box 9	Folder 32-35
International Confederation of Free Trade Unions: World Congress, 1955.	Box 10	Folder 1
Latin American Affairs Committee, 1954-1955.	Box 10	Folder 2
Lovestone, Jay, report [c. 1953].	Box 10	Folder 3
Miscellaneous Material, 1953-1955.	Box 10	Folder 4
Morocco: North African Crisis, 1953-1955.	Box 10	Folder 5
President: Murray, Philip, 1950-1952.	Box 10	Folder 6
Reuther, Victor, mailing lists [c. 1955].	Box 10	Folder 7-14
Reuther, Victor, schedules, [c. 1955].	Box 10	Folder 15
Reuther, Victor, Appointment books [c. 1954-1955].	Box 10	Folder 16-17
Reuther, Victor, Mailing book [c. 1952].	Box 10	Folder 18
Reuther, Victor: European Trip, January-February 1951.	Box 11	Folder 1
UAW Legislative Department: Aid to Underdeveloped Countries, CIO policies and SUNFED [Special UN Fund for Economic Development], 1953-1955.	Box 11	Folder 2-5
U.S. Economic Cooperation Administration: Kelly, Richard Dismissal as Labor Representative in France, 1950.	Box 11	Folder 6-7

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series V: UAW International Affairs Department, 1925-1972

Scope and Contents

The records of this series reflect some of the work of Victor Reuther with the UAW International Affairs Department. This series is divided into eight subseries.

Subseries A: Non-UAW Individuals and Organizations, 1957-1972

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, press releases, oral interviews, clippings and other items relating to private individuals and organizations. Some of these records, especially those of the African American Labor Center and AIFLD document the activity of the AFL-CI and the CIA. Other files, especially those of W.R. Grace and Co., discuss the activity of ultra-conservative organizations. The records of the Citizens Exchange Corps to the U.S. cultural exchange program with the Soviet Union. The recollections of Alan Strachan on his activities with the UAW in the 1920's, 1930's and 1940's are in this subseries. The records of this subseries are arranged alphabetically.

e/Description	Instances	
Miscellaneous Individuals A, 1957-1971 and undated	Box 11	Folder 8
Miscellaneous Organizations A, 1960-1962.	Box 11	Folder 9
African-American Labor Center, 1964-1969 and undated	Box 11	Folder 10-13
American Histadrut Cultural Exchange Institute, 1971.	Box 11	Folder 14
American Institute for Free Labor Development, 1962-1968 and undated	Box 11	Folder 15-31
American Institute for Free Labor Development: AFL-CIO Grant requests, 1968.	Box 12	Folder 1
American Institute for Free Labor Development: Argentina, 1967.	Box 12	Folder 2
American Institute for Free Labor Development: Brazil, 1964-1967 and undated	Box 12	Folder 3-9
American Institute for Free Labor Development: Dominican Republic, 1964-1966.	Box 12	Folder 10
American Institute for Free Labor Development: Housing Projects, 1965-1967.	Box 12	Folder 11
American Institute for Free Labor Development: Mexico City Housing Project, 1964.	Box 12	Folder 12
American Institute for Free Labor Development: Peru, 1963.	Box 12	Folder 13
American Institute for Free Labor Development: Uruguay, 1965-1966.	Box 12	Folder 14
American Institute for Free Labor Development: Venezuela, 1966.	Box 12	Folder 15
American Labor Conference on Foreign Affairs, 1971-1972: Incorporation data of 1944.	Box 12	Folder 16
American Travel Association, 1965.	Box 12	Folder 17

American University, 1962.	Box 12	Folder 18
Americans for Democratic Action: 1957-1972.	Box 12	Folder 19-20
Americans for Democratic Action: Keyserling, Leon, Controversy, 1968.	Box 12	Folder 21
Americans for Democratic Action: Reuther, Victor, Retirement, February 1972.	Box 12	Folder 22
Americans for Democratic Action: Trip to Poland, Soviet Union, and Finland, July-August 1966.	Box 12	Folder 23-29
Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith: Cohen, Oscar. 1957-1972.	Box 12	Folder 30-31
Miscellaneous Individuals B, 1958-1972.	Box 13	Folder 1-2
Miscellaneous Organizations B, 1963-1972.	Box 13	Folder 3
Bangkok Industries, 1967-1970.	Box 13	Folder 4
Business International Roundtable: Corporate Leadership for Survival Conference, January 1972.	Box 13	Folder 5-7
Miscellaneous Individuals C, 1966-1972.	Box 13	Folder 8
Miscellaneous Organizations C, 1957-1971.	Box 13	Folder 9
Christian Anti-Communist Crusade, 1971.	Box 13	Folder 10
Christian Anti-Communist Crusade, Washington D.C. School, Romnaldi, Serafino, 1964-1967.	Box 13	Folder 11
Citizens Crusade Against Poverty, 1966.	Box 13	Folder 12
Citizens Exchange Corps, 1965-1966 and undated	Box 13	Folder 13-24
Citizens Exchange Corps: Cultural Visits to Soviet Union, July 1966.	Box 14	Folder 1-3
Citizens Exchange Corps: Soviet Trade Union Visits to U.S., June 1966 and April 1967.	Box 14	Folder 4-15
Congress for Cultural Freedom, 1967.	Box 14	Folder 16
Congress for Racial Equality: Gandi Award Dinner, November 1962.	Box 14	Folder 17
Conference on Latin American History, membership list, 1970.	Box 14	Folder 18
Collegiate Council for the United Nations: Summer School Conference with UAW, 1966.	Box 14	Folder 19
Cornelius Printing Co., 1966-1972.	Box 14	Folder 20
Cornell University: New York School of Industrial Relations, 1962.	Box 14	Folder 21
Council Against Communist Aggression, 1967-1968.	Box 14	Folder 22-25
Council of National Organizations on Children and Youth, 1960.	Box 14	Folder 26

Miscellaneous Organizations D, 1962-1968.Box 14Folder 28Miscellaneous Individuals E, 1962.Box 14Folder 30Edwards, George, 1971-1972.Box 14Folder 31Lisposito, Vincent, 1966-1967.Box 14Folder 31Miscellaneous Individuals F, 1962-1971.Box 14Folder 33Miscellaneous Organizations F, 1959-1962.Box 14Folder 33Foreign Policy Association, 1962-1968.Box 14Folder 34Fund for the Reinhold Niebur Award, 1972.Box 14Folder 36Miscellaneous Organizations G, 1970.Box 14Folder 37Gantie, Philip, 1957-1970.Box 14Folder 38Grace and Co. (W.R.), 1962-1966.Box 15Folder 1-3Grace and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizing Campaign, 1965.Box 15Folder 5-11Grace and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizations, Box 15Box 15Folder 12Holt, Rinchart and Wilson: Correspondence re: Proposed Biography of Walter Reuther, 1970.Box 15Folder 13Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1962.Box 15Folder 14Miscellaneous Individuals I, 1962.Box 15Folder 14Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1962.Box 15Folder 14Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1962.Box 15Folder 14Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1962.Box 15Folder 16Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1960.Box 15Folder 16Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1960.Box 15Folder 16Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1960.Box 15Folder 16Wiscellaneou			
Miscellaneous Individuals E, 1962.Box 14Folder 29Edwards, George, 1971-1972.Box 14Folder 30Esposito, Vincent, 1966 1967.Box 14Folder 31Miscellaneous Individuals F, 1962 1971.Box 14Folder 32Miscellaneous Organizations F, 1959 1962.Box 14Folder 33Foreign Policy Association, 1962-1968.Box 14Folder 34Fund for the Reinhold Niebur Award, 1972.Box 14Folder 35Miscellaneous Organizations G, 1960-1972.Box 14Folder 37Gentile, Phillp, 1957-1970.Box 14Folder 38Grace and Co. (W.R.), 1962-1966.Box 15Folder 1-3Grace and Co. (W.R.), 1962-1966.Box 15Folder 4Campaign. 1965.Box 15Folder 1-3Grace and Co. (W.R.), 1962-1972.Box 15Folder 4Caroup Research: Data on Ultra Conservative Organizations, 1962.1971 and undatedBox 15Folder 5-11Miscellaneous Individuals H, 1962.1972.Box 15Folder 12Holt, Rinchart and Wilson: Correspondence re: ProposedBox 15Folder 14Miscellaneous Individuals J, 1960.Box 15Folder 14Miscellaneous Individuals J, 1960.Box 15Folder 16Wiscellaneous Individuals J, 1961.1968.Box 15Folder 17Miscellaneous Individuals J, 1960.Box 15Folder 18Korean Affairs Institute, undatedBox 15Folder 18Korean Affairs Institute, undatedBox 15Folder 19Miscellaneous Individuals J, 1961.1972.Box 15Folder 21Labor As	Miscellaneous Individuals D, 1957-1971.	Box 14	Folder 27
Edwards, George, 1971-1972.Box 14Folder 30Esposito, Vincent, 1966-1967.Box 14Folder 31Wiscellaneous Individuals F, 1962-1971.Box 14Folder 32Wiscellaneous Organizations F, 1959-1962.Box 14Folder 33Foreign Policy Association, 1962-1968.Box 14Folder 34Fund for the Reinhold Niebur Award, 1972.Box 14Folder 36Wiscellaneous Individuals G, 1960-1972.Box 14Folder 36Wiscellaneous Organizations G, 1970.Box 14Folder 37Gentile, Philip, 1957-1970.Box 14Folder 38Grace and Co. (W.R.), 1962-1966.Box 15Folder 4Campaign, 1965.Folder 1-3StatemanneGrace and Co. (W.R.), 1962-1966.Box 15Folder 4Campaign, 1965.Folder 1-3StatemanneGrace and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizing Scampaign, 1965.Folder 5-11Group Research: Data on Ultra Conservative Organizations, 1962-1971 and undatedBox 15Folder 12Wiscellaneous Individuals H, 1962-1972.Box 15Folder 13Wiscellaneous Individuals J, 1962.Box 15Folder 14Wiscellaneous Individuals J, 1962.Box 15Folder 14Wiscellaneous Individuals J, 1960.Box 15Folder 16Wiscellaneous Individuals J, 1960.Box 15Folder 17Keemsley, William, 1961-1968.Box 15Folder 18Korean Affairs Institute, undatedBox 15Folder 18Korean Affairs Institute, undatedBox 15Folder 21Labor Assembly for Peac	Miscellaneous Organizations D, 1962-1968.	Box 14	Folder 28
Exposito, Vincent, 1966-1967.Box 14Folder 31Esposito, Vincent, 1966-1967.Box 14Folder 32Miscellaneous Individuals F, 1962-1971.Box 14Folder 33Foreign Policy Association, 1962-1968.Box 14Folder 34Fund for the Reinhold Niebur Award, 1972.Box 14Folder 36Miscellaneous Individuals G, 1960-1972.Box 14Folder 36Miscellaneous Individuals G, 1960-1972.Box 14Folder 37Gentile, Philip, 1957-1970.Box 14Folder 38Grace and Co. (W.R.), 1962-1966.Box 15Folder 4Carge and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizing Carge and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizing Carge and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizations, Carge and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizations, Carge and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizations, Box 15Folder 5-11Grace and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizations, Carge and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizations, Carge and Co. (W.R.), 1962-1972.Box 15Folder 12Holt, Rinehart and Wilson: Correspondence re: Proposed Biography of Walter Reuther, 1970.Box 15Folder 13Miscellaneous Individuals I, 1962.Box 15Folder 14Miscellaneous Individuals J, 1960.Box 15Folder 16Miscellaneous Individuals I, 1962.Box 15Folder 17Kernsley, William, 1961-1968.Box 15Folder 17Kernsley, William, 1961-1968.Box 15Folder 18Korean Affairs Institute, undatedBox 15Folder 20Labor Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1	Miscellaneous Individuals E, 1962.	Box 14	Folder 29
Niscellaneous Individuals F, 1962-1971.Box 14Folder 32Wiscellaneous Organizations F, 1959-1962.Box 14Folder 33Foreign Policy Association, 1962-1968.Box 14Folder 34Fund for the Reinhold Niebur Award, 1972.Box 14Folder 35Wiscellaneous Individuals G, 1960-1972.Box 14Folder 36Wiscellaneous Organizations G, 1970.Box 14Folder 37Gentile, Philip, 1957-1970.Box 14Folder 38Grace and Co. (W.R.), 1962-1966.Box 15Folder 1-3Grace and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizing Campaign, 1965.Box 15Folder 5-11Grace and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizing Campaign, 1965.Box 15Folder 5-11Grace and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizing Campaign, 1965.Box 15Folder 5-11Grace and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizations. Box 15Folder 12Folder 12Holt, Rinchart and Wilson: Correspondence re: Proposed Biography of Walter Reuther, 1970.Box 15Folder 13Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1962.Box 15Folder 14Miscellaneous Individuals I, 1960.Box 15Folder 16Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1960.Box 15Folder 16Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1960.Box 15Folder 17Kernsley, William, 1961-1968.Box 15Folder 18Korean Affairs Institute, undatedBox 15Folder 20Labor Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1967Box 15Folder 21League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 22<	Edwards, George, 1971-1972.	Box 14	Folder 30
Miscellaneous Organizations F, 1959-1962.Box 14Folder 33Foreign Policy Association, 1962-1968.Box 14Folder 34Fund for the Reinhold Niebur Award, 1972.Box 14Folder 35Miscellaneous Individuals G, 1960-1972.Box 14Folder 36Miscellaneous Organizations G, 1970.Box 14Folder 37Gentile, Philip, 1957-1970.Box 14Folder 38Grace and Co. (W.R.), 1962-1966.Box 15Folder 1-3Grace and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizing Campaign, 1965.Box 15Folder 4Grace and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizing Campaign, 1965.Box 15Folder 5-11Grace and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizations, 1962-1971 and undatedBox 15Folder 12Holt, Rinchart and Wilson: Correspondence re: Proposed Biography of Walter Reuther, 1970.Box 15Folder 13Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1962.Box 15Folder 14Wiscellaneous Individuals J, 1960.Box 15Folder 14Miscellaneous Individuals I, 1962.Box 15Folder 16Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1960.Box 15Folder 16Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1960.Box 15Folder 17Kemsley, William, 1961-1972.Box 15Folder 18Korean Affairs Institute, undatedBox 15Folder 19Miscellaneous Individuals I, 1961-1972.Box 15Folder 21Labor Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1967Box 15Folder 21League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 23League for Indust	Esposito, Vincent, 1966-1967.	Box 14	Folder 31
Foreign Policy Association, 1962-1968.Box 14Folder 34Foreign Policy Association, 1962-1968.Box 14Folder 35Fund for the Reinhold Niebur Award, 1972.Box 14Folder 36Miscellaneous Individuals G, 1960-1972.Box 14Folder 36Miscellaneous Organizations G, 1970.Box 14Folder 37Gentile, Philip, 1957-1970.Box 14Folder 38Grace and Co. (W.R.), 1962-1966.Box 15Folder 1-3Grace and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizing Campaign, 1965.Box 15Folder 4Croup Research: Data on Ultra Conservative Organizations, 1962-1971 and undatedBox 15Folder 5-11Wiscellaneous Individuals H, 1962-1972.Box 15Folder 12Holt, Rinchart and Wilson: Correspondence re: Proposed Biography of Walter Reuther, 1970.Box 15Folder 13Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1962.Box 15Folder 14Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1962.Box 15Folder 14Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1960.Box 15Folder 16Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1960.Box 15Folder 16Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1960.Box 15Folder 16Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1961-1972.Box 15Folder 17Kemsley, William, 1961-1972.Box 15Folder 20Labor Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1967Box 15Folder 21League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 22Leador Individuals I, 1961-1970.Box 15Folder 22Leador Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1	Miscellaneous Individuals F, 1962-1971.	Box 14	Folder 32
Fund for the Reinhold Niebur Award, 1972.Box 14Folder 35Fund for the Reinhold Niebur Award, 1972.Box 14Folder 36Miscellaneous Organizations G, 1970.Box 14Folder 37Gentile, Philip, 1957-1970.Box 14Folder 38Grace and Co. (W.R.), 1962-1966.Box 15Folder 1-3Grace and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizing Campaign, 1965.Box 15Folder 4Group Research: Data on Ultra Conservative Organizations, 1962-1971 and undatedBox 15Folder 5-11Wiscellaneous Individuals H, 1962-1972.Box 15Folder 12Holt, Rinehart and Wilson: Correspondence re: Proposed Biography of Walter Reuther, 1970.Box 15Folder 13Wiscellaneous Individuals J, 1960.Box 15Folder 14Wiscellaneous Individuals K, 1960-1968.Box 15Folder 17Kemsley, William, 1961-1968.Box 15Folder 17Kemsley, William, 1961-1968.Box 15Folder 19Miscellaneous Individuals K, 1960-1968.Box 15Folder 21Labor Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1967Box 15Folder 21League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 23League for Industrial Hospital, 1969-1970.Box 15Folder 23League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 23League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 24League for Industrial Hospital, 1969-1970.Box 15Folder 24League for Industrial Hospital, 1969-1970.Box 15Folder 24League for Industrial Democracy.B	Miscellaneous Organizations F, 1959-1962.	Box 14	Folder 33
Miscellaneous Individuals G, 1960-1972.Box 14Folder 36Miscellaneous Organizations G, 1970.Box 14Folder 37Gentile, Philip, 1957-1970.Box 14Folder 38Grace and Co. (W.R.), 1962-1966.Box 15Folder 1-3Grace and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizing Campaign, 1965.Box 15Folder 4Group Research: Data on Ultra Conservative Organizations, 1962-1971 and undatedBox 15Folder 5-11Viscellaneous Individuals H, 1962-1972.Box 15Folder 12Holt, Rinehart and Wilson: Correspondence re: Proposed Biography of Walter Reuther, 1970.Box 15Folder 13Viscellaneous Individuals J, 1962.Box 15Folder 14Wiscellaneous Individuals J, 1960.Box 15Folder 15Iewish Community Council of Washington, D.C., 1970.Box 15Folder 16Miscellaneous Individuals K, 1960-1968.Box 15Folder 17Kemsley, William, 1961-1968.Box 15Folder 17Korean Affairs Institute, undatedBox 15Folder 19Miscellaneous Individuals L, 1961-1972.Box 15Folder 20Labor Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1967Box 15Folder 21Labor Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1967Box 15Folder 21League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 23Leet County (Fla.) Memorial Hospital, 1969-1970.Box 15Folder 24Leever, Jack 1965.Box 15Folder 24	Foreign Policy Association, 1962-1968.	Box 14	Folder 34
Miscellaneous Organizations G, 1970.Box 14Folder 37Gentile, Philip, 1957-1970.Box 14Folder 38Grace and Co. (W.R.), 1962-1966.Box 15Folder 1-3Grace and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizing Campaign, 1965.Box 15Folder 4Grace and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizations, 1965.Box 15Folder 5-11Grace and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizations, 1965.Box 15Folder 5-11Group Research: Data on Ultra Conservative Organizations, 1962-1971 and undatedBox 15Folder 5-11Wiscellaneous Individuals H, 1962-1972.Box 15Folder 12Holt, Rinehart and Wilson: Correspondence re: Proposed Biography of Walter Reuther, 1970.Box 15Folder 13Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1962.Box 15Folder 14Miscellaneous Individuals I, 1960.Box 15Folder 16Wiscellaneous Individuals K, 1960-1968.Box 15Folder 17Kemsley, William, 1961-1968.Box 15Folder 17Korean Affairs Institute, undatedBox 15Folder 19Miscellaneous Individuals L, 1961-1972.Box 15Folder 20Labor Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1967Box 15Folder 21League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 23Lee County (Fla.) Memorial Hospital, 1969-1970.Box 15Folder 23Leer, Jack 1965.Box 15Folder 24	Fund for the Reinhold Niebur Award, 1972.	Box 14	Folder 35
Box 14Folder 38Gentile, Philip, 1957-1970.Box 14Folder 38Grace and Co. (W.R.), 1962-1966.Box 15Folder 1-3Grace and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizing Campaign, 1965.Box 15Folder 4Group Research: Data on Ultra Conservative Organizations, 1962-1971 and undatedBox 15Folder 5-11Group Research: Data on Ultra Conservative Organizations, 1962-1971 and undatedBox 15Folder 5-11Miscellaneous Individuals H, 1962-1972.Box 15Folder 12Holt, Rinehart and Wilson: Correspondence re: Proposed Biography of Walter Reuther, 1970.Box 15Folder 13Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1962.Box 15Folder 14Wiscellaneous Individuals J, 1960.Box 15Folder 15Kewish Community Council of Washington, D.C., 1970.Box 15Folder 16Wiscellaneous Individuals K, 1960-1968.Box 15Folder 17Kemsley, William, 1961-1968.Box 15Folder 18Korean Affairs Institute, undatedBox 15Folder 19Miscellaneous Individuals L, 1961-1972.Box 15Folder 20Labor Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1967Box 15Folder 21Laegue for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 23Lee County (Fla.) Memorial Hospital, 1969-1970.Box 15Folder 23Leens, Sidney Labor Wars, Ch. 14 & amp; 15, drafts March 1972.Box 15Folder 24Leer, Jack 1965.Box 15Folder 24	Miscellaneous Individuals G, 1960-1972.	Box 14	Folder 36
Grace and Co. (W.R.), 1962-1966.Box 15Folder 1-3Grace and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizing Campaign, 1965.Box 15Folder 4Grace and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizing Campaign, 1965.Box 15Folder 4Group Research: Data on Ultra Conservative Organizations, 1962-1971 and undatedBox 15Folder 5-11I'scellaneous Individuals H, 1962-1972.Box 15Folder 12Holt, Rinehart and Wilson: Correspondence re: Proposed Biography of Walter Reuther, 1970.Box 15Folder 13Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1962.Box 15Folder 14Miscellaneous Individuals J, 1960.Box 15Folder 15Iewish Community Council of Washington, D.C., 1970.Box 15Folder 16Miscellaneous Individuals K, 1960-1968.Box 15Folder 17Kemsley, William, 1961-1968.Box 15Folder 18Korean Affairs Institute, undatedBox 15Folder 19Miscellaneous Individuals L, 1961-1972.Box 15Folder 20Labor Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1967Box 15Folder 21League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 23Lee County (Fla.) Memorial Hospital, 1969-1970.Box 15Folder 23Lees, Sidney Labor Wars, Ch. 14 & amp; 15, drafts March 1972.Box 15Folder 24Leer, Jack 1965.Box 15Folder 25	Miscellaneous Organizations G, 1970.	Box 14	Folder 37
Grace and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizing Campaign, 1965.Box 15Folder 4Group Research: Data on Ultra Conservative Organizations, 1962-1971 and undatedBox 15Folder 5-11Wiscellaneous Individuals H, 1962-1972.Box 15Folder 12Holt, Rinehart and Wilson: Correspondence re: Proposed Biography of Walter Reuther, 1970.Box 15Folder 13Wiscellaneous Individuals I, 1962.Box 15Folder 14Miscellaneous Individuals J, 1960.Box 15Folder 16Wiscellaneous Individuals J, 1960.Box 15Folder 16Miscellaneous Individuals K, 1960-1968.Box 15Folder 17Kemsley, William, 1961-1968.Box 15Folder 18Korean Affairs Institute, undatedBox 15Folder 19Miscellaneous Individuals L, 1961-1972.Box 15Folder 20Labor Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1967Box 15Folder 21League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 23League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 24League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 23League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 23League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 24League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 24League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 24 <t< td=""><td>Gentile, Philip, 1957-1970.</td><td>Box 14</td><td>Folder 38</td></t<>	Gentile, Philip, 1957-1970.	Box 14	Folder 38
Campaign, 1965.Solution of the second se	Grace and Co. (W.R.), 1962-1966.	Box 15	Folder 1-3
1962-1971 and undatedMiscellaneous Individuals H, 1962-1972.Box 15Folder 12Holt, Rinehart and Wilson: Correspondence re: Proposed Biography of Walter Reuther, 1970.Box 15Folder 13Miscellaneous Individuals I, 1962.Box 15Folder 14Miscellaneous Individuals J, 1960.Box 15Folder 15Iewish Community Council of Washington, D.C., 1970.Box 15Folder 16Miscellaneous Individuals K, 1960-1968.Box 15Folder 17Kemsley, William, 1961-1968.Box 15Folder 18Korean Affairs Institute, undatedBox 15Folder 20Labor Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1967Box 15Folder 21League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 23Lee County (Fla.) Memorial Hospital, 1969-1970.Box 15Folder 24Lever, Jack 1965.Box 15Folder 24	Grace and Co. (W.R.), Airmold Products, UAW Organizing Campaign, 1965.	Box 15	Folder 4
Holt, Rinehart and Wilson: Correspondence re: Proposed Biography of Walter Reuther, 1970.Box 15Folder 13Miscellaneous Individuals I, 1962.Box 15Folder 14Miscellaneous Individuals J, 1960.Box 15Folder 15Iewish Community Council of Washington, D.C., 1970.Box 15Folder 16Miscellaneous Individuals K, 1960-1968.Box 15Folder 17Kemsley, William, 1961-1968.Box 15Folder 18Korean Affairs Institute, undatedBox 15Folder 19Miscellaneous Individuals L, 1961-1972.Box 15Folder 20Labor Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1967Box 15Folder 21League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 23Lee County (Fla.) Memorial Hospital, 1969-1970.Box 15Folder 23Lever, Jack 1965.Box 15Folder 24		Box 15	Folder 5-11
Biography of Walter Reuther, 1970.Box 15Folder 14Miscellaneous Individuals J, 1960.Box 15Folder 15Jewish Community Council of Washington, D.C., 1970.Box 15Folder 16Miscellaneous Individuals K, 1960-1968.Box 15Folder 17Kemsley, William, 1961-1968.Box 15Folder 18Korean Affairs Institute, undatedBox 15Folder 19Miscellaneous Individuals L, 1961-1972.Box 15Folder 20Labor Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1967Box 15Folder 21League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 23Lee County (Fla.) Memorial Hospital, 1969-1970.Box 15Folder 23Lever, Jack 1965.Box 15Folder 24	Miscellaneous Individuals H, 1962-1972.	Box 15	Folder 12
Miscellaneous Individuals J, 1960.Box 15Folder 15Iewish Community Council of Washington, D.C., 1970.Box 15Folder 16Miscellaneous Individuals K, 1960-1968.Box 15Folder 17Kemsley, William, 1961-1968.Box 15Folder 18Korean Affairs Institute, undatedBox 15Folder 19Miscellaneous Individuals L, 1961-1972.Box 15Folder 20Labor Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1967Box 15Folder 21League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 22Lee County (Fla.) Memorial Hospital, 1969-1970.Box 15Folder 23Lens, Sidney Labor Wars, Ch. 14 & amp; 15, drafts March 1972.Box 15Folder 24Lever, Jack 1965.Box 15Folder 25	1 1	Box 15	Folder 13
Iewish Community Council of Washington, D.C., 1970.Box 15Folder 16Miscellaneous Individuals K, 1960-1968.Box 15Folder 17Kemsley, William, 1961-1968.Box 15Folder 18Korean Affairs Institute, undatedBox 15Folder 19Miscellaneous Individuals L, 1961-1972.Box 15Folder 20Labor Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1967Box 15Folder 21League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 22Lee County (Fla.) Memorial Hospital, 1969-1970.Box 15Folder 23Lens, Sidney Labor Wars, Ch. 14 & amp; 15, drafts March 1972.Box 15Folder 24Lever, Jack 1965.Box 15Folder 25	Miscellaneous Individuals I, 1962.	Box 15	Folder 14
Miscellaneous Individuals K, 1960-1968.Box 15Folder 17Kemsley, William, 1961-1968.Box 15Folder 18Korean Affairs Institute, undatedBox 15Folder 19Miscellaneous Individuals L, 1961-1972.Box 15Folder 20Labor Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1967Box 15Folder 21League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 22Lee County (Fla.) Memorial Hospital, 1969-1970.Box 15Folder 23Lens, Sidney Labor Wars, Ch. 14 & amp; 15, drafts March 1972.Box 15Folder 24Lever, Jack 1965.Box 15Folder 25	Miscellaneous Individuals J, 1960.	Box 15	Folder 15
Kemsley, William, 1961-1968.Box 15Folder 18Korean Affairs Institute, undatedBox 15Folder 19Miscellaneous Individuals L, 1961-1972.Box 15Folder 20Labor Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1967Box 15Folder 21League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 22Lee County (Fla.) Memorial Hospital, 1969-1970.Box 15Folder 23Lens, Sidney Labor Wars, Ch. 14 & amp; 15, drafts March 1972.Box 15Folder 24Lever, Jack 1965.Box 15Folder 25	Jewish Community Council of Washington, D.C., 1970.	Box 15	Folder 16
Korean Affairs Institute, undatedBox 15Folder 19Miscellaneous Individuals L, 1961-1972.Box 15Folder 20Labor Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1967Box 15Folder 21League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 22Lee County (Fla.) Memorial Hospital, 1969-1970.Box 15Folder 23Lens, Sidney Labor Wars, Ch. 14 & amp; 15, drafts March 1972.Box 15Folder 24Lever, Jack 1965.Box 15Folder 25	Miscellaneous Individuals K, 1960-1968.	Box 15	Folder 17
Miscellaneous Individuals L, 1961-1972.Box 15Folder 20Labor Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1967Box 15Folder 21League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 22Lee County (Fla.) Memorial Hospital, 1969-1970.Box 15Folder 23Lens, Sidney Labor Wars, Ch. 14 & amp; 15, drafts March 1972.Box 15Folder 24Lever, Jack 1965.Box 15Folder 25	Kemsley, William, 1961-1968.	Box 15	Folder 18
Labor Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1967Box 15Folder 21League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 22Lee County (Fla.) Memorial Hospital, 1969-1970.Box 15Folder 23Lens, Sidney Labor Wars, Ch. 14 & amp; 15, drafts March 1972.Box 15Folder 24Lever, Jack 1965.Box 15Folder 25	Korean Affairs Institute, undated	Box 15	Folder 19
League for Industrial Democracy.Box 15Folder 22Lee County (Fla.) Memorial Hospital, 1969-1970.Box 15Folder 23Lens, Sidney Labor Wars, Ch. 14 & amp; 15, drafts March 1972.Box 15Folder 24Lever, Jack 1965.Box 15Folder 25	Miscellaneous Individuals L, 1961-1972.	Box 15	Folder 20
Lee County (Fla.) Memorial Hospital, 1969-1970.Box 15Folder 23Lens, Sidney Labor Wars, Ch. 14 & amp; 15, drafts March 1972.Box 15Folder 24Lever, Jack 1965.Box 15Folder 25	Labor Assembly for Peace: Reuther, Victor, speech Dec. 1967	Box 15	Folder 21
Lens, Sidney Labor Wars, Ch. 14 & amp; 15, drafts March 1972.Box 15Folder 24Lever, Jack 1965.Box 15Folder 25	League for Industrial Democracy.	Box 15	Folder 22
Lever, Jack 1965. Box 15 Folder 25	Lee County (Fla.) Memorial Hospital, 1969-1970.	Box 15	Folder 23
	Lens, Sidney Labor Wars, Ch. 14 & amp; 15, drafts March 1972.	Box 15	Folder 24
Miscellaneous Individuals M, 1957-1972. Box 15 Folder 26	Lever, Jack 1965.	Box 15	Folder 25
	Miscellaneous Individuals M, 1957-1972.	Box 15	Folder 26

Miscellaneous Organizations M, 1957-1972.	Box 15	Folder 27
Miscellaneous Individuals N, 1958-1961.	Box 15	Folder 28
Miscellaneous Organizations N, undated	Box 15	Folder 29
National Peace Action Coalition, 1971.	Box 15	Folder 30
National Peace Action Coalition, Convention July 1971.	Box 15	Folder 31
Reuther, Victor Speech	Box 15	Folder 32
National Student Association, 1965-1967.	Box 15	Folder 33
Miscellaneous Individuals 0, 1960-1965.	Box 16	Folder 1
Miscellaneous Individuals P, 1962-1972.	Box 16	Folder 2
Miscellaneous Organizations P, 1962-1967.	Box 16	Folder 3
Pan American Development Foundation, 1967-1969.	Box 16	Folder 4
Place with Freedom Inc., 1967-1968.	Box 16	Folder 5-9
Peace with Freedom Inc., East African Institute, 1965-1967.	Box 16	Folder 10-11
Peace with Freedom Inc., Vienna Institute for Development, Seminar on Africa, March 1967.	Box 16	Folder 12
Pollitt, Daniel: Article on Walter Reuther for the Virginia Law Review, 1963.	Box 16	Folder 13
Pontiac (MI) Press: Reuther, Victor, Interview with Lloyd Schwartz, oral transcript, May 1971.	Box 16	Folder 14
Popoff, A. W., 1960-1971.	Box 16	Folder 15
Miscellaneous Individuals R, 1958-1972.	Box 16	Folder 16
Religion and Labor Council, 1961-1962.	Box 16	Folder 17
Rolaff, Mary Colleen: Paper on UAW, 1972.	Box 16	Folder 18
Miscellaneous Individuals S, 1962-1971.	Box 16	Folder 19-20
Miscellaneous Organizations S, 1962-1966.	Box 16	Folder 21
Strachan, D. Alan, 1971: Recollections on Activity with UAW.	Box 16	Folder 22-24
Miscellaneous Individuals T, 1957-1966.	Box 16	Folder 25
Miscellaneous Organizations T, 1962.	Box 16	Folder 26
United Nations: 1969-1971.	Box 16	Folder 27
United Nations: ILO Metal Trades Committee, Conference,September 1962.	Box 16	Folder 28
United Nations: Soviet Trade Unions, Report, 1962.	Box 16	Folder 29
U.S. Committee for Democracy in Greece, 1971.	Box 16	Folder 30

Box 16	Folder 31
Box 16	Folder 32
Box 16	Folder 33
Box 17	Folder 1
Box 17	Folder 2
Box 17	Folder 3
Box 17	Folder 4-6
Box 17	Folder 7
Box 17	Folder 8-9
Box 17	Folder 10
Box 17	Folder 11
Box 17	Folder 12
Box 17	Folder 13
	Box 16 Box 16 Box 17 Box 17

Subseries B: U.S. Government Executive Agencies and Congress, 1958-1972

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, reports, press releases, minutes, speeches, notes and other items relating to the federal government. Some of these records document the activity of the CIA. Other files relate to the activity of the Labor and State Departments. The records of this subseries are arranged alphabetically.

Fitle/Description	Instances	
Agency for International Development, 1962-1969.	Box 17	Folder 14
Attorney General: Reuther, Victor, memo to Robert Kennedy on Ultra-conservative organizations, November 1961.	Box 17	Folder 15
Public Controversy, 1963 and 1969.	Box 17	Folder 16-18
Bureau of Labor Statistics: Handbook on Welders, 1962.	Box 17	Folder 19
Central Intelligence Agency, 1966-1971.	Box 17	Folder 20-28
Central Intelligence Agency, Public Report on African Activity, [c. 1970].	Box 17	Folder 29
Central Intelligence Agency, Braden, Thomas, Controversy, 1967.	Box 17	Folder 30-31
House of Representatives, Correspondence 1958-1970.	Box 17	Folder 32

International Cooperation Administration, 1959-1960	Box 17	Folder 33-34
International Cooperation Administration, 1960-1961.	Box 18	Folder 1-3
Labor Department: Trade Union Advisory Subcommittee on International Affairs, meetings, 1959-1960.	Box 18	Folder 4-11
Office of Economic Opportunity, 1967.	Box 18	Folder 12
State Department: 1960-1966.	Box 18	Folder 13
State Department: Bureau of African Affairs, Victor Reuther, Speech on Multinational Corporations and their impact on Africa, July 1968.	Box 18	Folder 14
State Department: Foreign Service Institute, Victor Reuther, speech on Undeveloped Countries, March 1968, notes.	Box 18	Folder 15
State Department: Labor Advisory Committee for the Alliance for Progress, Meetings, 1961-1962.	Box 18	Folder 16
State Department: Labor Advisory Committee on Foreign Assistance, Meetings, 1968.	Box 18	Folder 17-19
State Department: Labor Advisory Committee, Report, Labor and the Cold War, undated	Box 18	Folder 20
State Department: Latin America, Foreign Broadcast Information Reports, 1961.	Box 18	Folder 21
Senate, correspondence, 1959-1972.	Box 18	Folder 22
Senate: Atomic Energy Committee, Walter Reuther, Security Clearance, 1959.	Box 18	Folder 23
Senate: Johnson, Lyndon, Controversy with Roy Reuther, 1959.	Box 18	Folder 24
Senate: Kennedy, Robert, Assassination, June 1968, clippings and Dinner Program, January 1969.	Box 18	Folder 25
Proxmire, clippings, 1966.	Box 18	Folder 26
U.S. Information Agency, 1963-1972.	Box 19	Folder 1
White House: Johnson, Lyndon, 1963-1968.	Box 19	Folder 2
White House: Kennedy, John F., 1961-1963.	Box 19	Folder 3
White House: Kennedy, John F., Inaugural Committee, lists, 1961	Box 19	Folder 4
White House: Nixon, Richard, 1970-1972.	Box 19	Folder 5

Subseries C: Legislation, 1956-1971

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, reports, press releases, testimony, clippings and other items relating to legislative lobbying activity. Particularly well documented are the proposals to provide economic and technical assistance to underdeveloped countries. Also, there is a large amount of documentation concerning the McClellan Committee hearings on improper activity in the management or labor field, especially to the alleged communist background

of Walter Reuther. Some of these files are correspondence sent to Robert Kennedy discussing the relationship of the UAW with Melvin Bishop, the Brotherhood of Teamsters and other subjects. Some items presented to this Committee are dated earlier than most of the other records in this subseries, which are dated 1956-1971. The records are arranged alphabetically.

e/Description	Instances	
Aid to Underdeveloped Countries, 1956-1966.	Box 19	Folder 6
Aid to Underdeveloped Countries, Africa, 1970.	Box 19	Folder 7
Aid to Underdeveloped Countries, UN Fund for Economic Development, 1956-1961.	Box 19	Folder 8-13
Economic Opportunity Act, 1964.	Box 19	Folder 14
Federal Government Agencies Appropriations, 1971.	Box 19	Folder 15
Gun Control: Edwards, George, speech, May 1971.	Box 19	Folder 16
McClellan Committee Hearings on Improper Activities in the Labor or Management Field, 1956-1960.	Box 19	Folder 17-18
McClellan Committee Hearings: Melvin Bishop, Victor Reuther, statements, 1958.	Box 19	Folder 19-20
McClellan Committee Hearings: Communism, McCarthy, Joseph Era, documents and clippings, 1950-1953 and undated	Box 19	Folder 21-23
McClellan Committee Hearings: Communism, Victor Reuther Article, 1943.	Box 19	Folder 24
McClellan Committee Hearings: Kennedy, Robert, correspondence and testimony, 1957-1959.	Box 19	Folder 25-26
McClellan Committee Hearings: Kennedy, Robert, correspondence from Carmine S. Bellino, 1957-1959.	Box 19	Folder 27
McClellan Committee Hearings: Kennedy, Robert, Correspondence from Kenneth O'Donnell, 1957-1959.	Box 19	Folder 28-31
McClellan Committee Hearings: Kennedy, Robert, Correspondence from Kenneth O'Donnell, 1959.	Box 20	Folder 1-3
McClellan Committee Hearings: Kennedy, Robert, doc. re: Melvin Bishop, 1958 and undated	Box 20	Folder 4-6
McClellan Committee Hearings: Kohler Strike, documents and clippings, 1958.	Box 20	Folder 7-17
McClellan Committee Hearings: Kohler Strike, Rauk, Joseph, 1958-1960.	Box 20	Folder 18-24
McClellan Committee Hearings: Reuther, Walter, Communist Activity, ICFTU Housing Program, 1950.	Box 20	Folder 25
McClellan Committee Hearings: Reuther, Walter, Communist Activity, Proposal for a Total Peace Offensive, 1950.	Box 20	Folder 26

McClellan Committee Hearings: Reuther, Walter, Communist Activity, Statements about in Soviet and East European Press, 1943-1959.	Box 20	Folder 27
McClellan Committee Hearings: Reuther, Walter, Salary Disclosure, documents dated 1925-1959.	Box 20	Folder 28-29
Miscellaneous Legislation, 1959-1971.	Box 21	Folder 1
Nuclear Power: Enrico Fermi Atomic Power Plant in Laguna Beach, MI, statements and clippings, 1958-1968 and undated	Box 21	Folder 2-3
Peace Corps, clippings and note, 1960.	Box 21	Folder 4
Taft Hartley Act, Revision, 1967.	Box 21	Folder 5

Subseries D: UAW Departments, Local Unions, and Regional Offices, 1956-1972

Scope and Contents

Correspondence reports press releases, mailing lists, appointment schedules and other items relating to the UAW. There is a large amount of correspondence with Walter Reuther as well as mailing lists and appointment schedules of Victor and Walter Reuther. The schedules of Walter Reuther are not entirely identified, but the titles of the original folders indicated that they belonged to him. Some of these schedules are marked "VGR" but this identification indicates that they were copies which Walter Reuther sent to Victor. Many of these schedules are in regular folders, but there are eleven bound appointment schedules of Victor Reuther dated 1961-1971 which are in a records box which is placed at the end of the collection.

Fitle/Description	Instances	
Education Department: Black Lake Education Center, 1970-1972	Box 21	Folder 6-11
Education Department: UN Conference, December 1961.	Box 21	Folder 12-15
Executive Board Meeting, June 1969.	Box 21	Folder 16
Ford Motor Department, 1962.	Box 21	Folder 17
General Motors Department: one item of correspondence and clippings, 1967-1972.	Box 21	Folder 18
General Motors Department: Irving Bluestone, correspondence and speech, 1970-1971.	Box 21	Folder 19
International Affairs Department: Busch, Gary, document re: UAW Conflict with AFL-CIO, 1966 and undated	Box 21	Folder 20
International Affairs Department: Lewis Carliner, correspondence, 1962.	Box 21	Folder 21-23
International Affairs Department: Lewis Carliner, UAW Convention, 1962.	Box 21	Folder 24-26
International Affairs Department: Foreign Visitors to Solidarity House, 1962-1963.	Box 21	Folder 27
International Affairs Department: Victor Reuther, Appointment Schedule, 1956.	Box 21	Folder 28-30

International Affairs Department: Victor Reuther, Appointment Schedules, 1957-1972.	Box 22	Folder 1-19
International Affairs Department: Victor Reuther, Mailing Lists, 1957, 1963, and undated	Box 23	Folder 1-16
International Affairs Department: Victor Reuther, Appointment Books, 1957-1972.	Box 23	Folder 17-22
Mailing List Book, 1961.	Box 23	Folder 23
International Affairs Department: Victor Reuther, Retirement Plans and Parties, 1970-1972.	Box 24	Folder 1-4
International Affairs Department: Victor Reuther, Retirement, Preparations for Book, 1971.	Box 24	Folder 5
International Affairs Department: Victor Reuther, Trip to Europe and Middle East, Itineraries, 1969-1971.	Box 24	Folder 6-8
Washington Office Activity: 1957.	Box 24	Folder 9
Washington Office Activity: Rosenhouse, Harry, Trip to Mexico and South America, 1963.	Box 24	Folder 10
Washington Office Activity: UAW Staff Members with Foreign Language Ability, list, undated	Box 24	Folder 11
Washington Office Activity: UAW Staff Members trip to Australia, Southeast Asia and Latin America, Proposal, 1965.	Box 24	Folder 12
Legal Department: Rauk, Joseph, Correspondence, 1959-1962.	Box 24	Folder 13-24
Legislative Department: Sefton, Paul, Corres. 1956-1959.	Box 24	Folder 25
Local Unions: 1963-1972.	Box 24	Folder 26
Local Unions: 78, Victor Reuther, Membership dues correspondence, 1957-1972.	Box 24	Folder 27
Local Unions: 174, Jack Hill, 1950-1971.	Box 24	Folder 28
Local Unions: 174, Walter and Mary Reuther Library Dedication, March 1972.	Box 24	Folder 29
Miscellaneous Departments, 1956-1972.	Box 24	Folder 30
Organizing Department: Hilliburton Co., Oklahoma, 1966.	Box 24	Folder 31
President: Reuther, Walter, correspondence 1956-1958.	Box 25	Folder 1-27
President: Reuther, Walter, correspondence 1959-1960	Box 26	Folder 1-25
President: Reuther, Walter, correspondence 1961-June 1963.	Box 27	Folder 1-28
President: Reuther, Walter, correspondence, July 1963-1970.	Box 28	Folder 1-17
President: Reuther, Walter, schedules [c. 1956-1958].	Box 28	Folder 18-25
President: Reuther, Walter, schedules, 1959-1960.	Box 28	Folder 26-34
President: Reuther, Walter, schedules, 1961-1962.	Box 29	Folder 1-5

President: Reuther, Walter, Anniversary (25th) in Labor Movement, 1961.	Box 29	Folder 6
President: Reuther, Walter, Death and Funeral, May 1970	Box 29	Folder 7-17
Aircraft Investigation, 1970-1974.	Box 29	Folder 18-19
Labor Foundation, 1968.	Box 29	Folder 20
Memorial Trust Fund, 1970-1972.	Box 29	Folder 21-24
Motion Picture Memorial, 1972.	Box 29	Folder 25
Nobel Peace Prize	Box 29	Folder 26
Woodcock, Leonard, 1971-1972.	Box 29	Folder 27
Research Department: Weinberg, Nathan, International Monetary Fund Report, 1964.	Box 29	Folder 28
Social, Technical, Educational Programs Department, 1972.	Box 29	Folder 29
Region 1D: Building Dedication, January 1967.	Box 30	Folder 1
Region 2: Legislative Conference, Reuther, Victor, speech, August 1971.	Box 30	Folder 2
Region 3, 1965-1972.	Box 30	Folder 3
Region 4, 1962-1972.	Box 30	Folder 4
Region 6, Schrade, Paul, 1960-1972.	Box 30	Folder 5
Region 7, Summer School Program, Victor Reuther, speech on multi-national corporations, September 1970.	Box 30	Folder 6
Miscellaneous Regions, 1959-1972.	Box 30	Folder 7

Subseries E: AFL-CIO Departments and Unions, 1956-1971

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, reports, press releases, notes, clippings and other items relating to the AFL-CIO. There is a large amount of documentation concerning the conflict between the UAW and the AFL-CIO, especially about differences of trade union policy. Some of the files discuss the work of Jay Lovestone with the AFL-CIO International Affairs Department. There are some records relating to the Alliance for Labor Action, there is correspondence of Walter Reuther as president of the Industrial Union Department, and there are notes which Walter Reuther tools about some of his meetings with George Meany. Some of the reports about Jay Lovestone are dated earlier than the other records of this subseries which are dated 1956-1971. The records of this subseries are divided into two sections. The material of the first section, which is arranged alphabetically relates to departments. At the end of this section, there are several folders of data, mostly clippings, labeled UAW conflict with AFL-CIO, which are arranged alphabetically by topic. The material of the second section relates to unions and is also arranged alphabetically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Industrial Union Department, 1959-1965	Box 30	Folder 8
Industrial Union Department, International Labor Organization, Workers Education Program, 1962.	Box 30	Folder 9

Industrial Union Department, Jackson, Gardiner, 1957-1958.	Box 30	Folder 10-11
Industrial Union Department, Reuther, Walter, Correspondence 1956-1962.	Box 30	Folder 12-22
International Affairs Department, 1956-1972.	Box 30	Folder 23-27
International Affairs Department, Irving Brown, 1961-1968.	Box 30	Folder 28
International Affairs Department, Creation, 1955-1956.	Box 30	Folder 29-30
International Affairs Department, Lovestone, Jay, 1955-1966.	Box 30	Folder 31-32
International Affairs Department, Lovestone, Jay, Published Article, Hamburg, 1925.	Box 30	Folder 33
International Affairs Department: Jay Lovestone, MS Article by Lucy Komisar, 1971.	Box 31	Folder 1
International Affairs Department: Jay Lovestone, copies of letters sent to Richard Deverall June 1956-July 1958.	Box 31	Folder 2-7
International Affairs Department: Resolutions on Foreign Policy, 1956.	Box 31	Folder 8
Miscellaneous Departments, 1960-1972.	Box 31	Folder 9
President: George Meany, 1962.	Box 31	Folder 10
President: George Meany, WPR notes re: Meetings, 1961-1964.	Box 31	Folder 11
Reports to Federal Government Required under Landrum Griffin Act, 1964-1972.	Box 31	Folder 12
AFL-CIO Conventions, Dec. 1965 & amp; Dec. 1967 clippings.	Box 31	Folder 13-14
AFL-CIO Executive Board Meeting, November 1966 and February 1967, clippings.	Box 31	Folder 15-18
AFL-CIO Executive Council Statements, 1968.	Box 31	Folder 19
Alliance for Labor Action, documents and clippings, 1968-1971 and undated	Box 31	Folder 20-22
Alliance for Labor Action, documents on Brotherhood of Teamsters, 1954-1968.	Box 31	Folder 23
Buildings Trader Issues, 1969.	Box 31	Folder 24
CIA Activity, clippings, 1966-1967.	Box 31	Folder 25-33
CIA Activity, clippings, 1967-1972 and undated	Box 32	Folder 1-10
Election campaign, 1972, clippings about issues, 1968-1971.	Box 32	Folder 11-14
Election campaign, 1972, Joseph Rauh, memo, August 1971.	Box 32	Folder 15
Foreign Policy, clippings, 1966-1971.	Box 32	Folder 16
ILO, AFL-CIO Withdrawal, June 1966, documents and	Box 32	Folder 17-20

ILO Appropriations, documents and clippings, 1971.	Box 32	Folder 21
George Meany, Interviews, 1969.	Box 32	Folder 22
Mission of Labor in Society, clippings, 1969-1970.	Box 32	Folder 23
Walter Reuther: Request for Special AFL-CIO Convention, clippings 1968.	Box 32	Folder 24
Walter Reuther: Resignation from AFL-CIO Executive Board, documents and clippings, February 1967.	Box 32	Folder 25-26
Victor Riesel, articles, 1966-1971 and undated	Box 32	Folder 27-31
UAW Convention, April 1967.	Box 32	Folder 32
UAW Withdrawal, May 1968, articles.	Box 33	Folder 1
Vietnam War, clippings and speech, 1965-1971.	Box 33	Folder 2-4
White Paper of AFL-CIO and UAW Reply, documents and clippings, 1969-1971.	Box 33	Folder 5-6
American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, 1958-1971.	Box 33	Folder 7
American Newspaper Guild, 1962-1967.	Box 33	Folder 8
Brotherhood of Railway, Airline and Steamship Clerks, report to U.S. Department of Labor, 1968.	Box 33	Folder 9
Communication Workers, 1962-1967.	Box 33	Folder 10
International Federation of Petroleum and Chemical Workers, 1962-1967.	Box 33	Folder 11
International Union of Electrical Workers: National Cash Register Organizing Campaign, Dayton, OH, 1971.	Box 33	Folder 12
International Woodworkers, 1957-1961.	Box 33	Folder 13-15
Miscellaneous Unions and State Labor Councils, 1961-1967.	Box 33	Folder 16
	Box 33	Folder 17
Retail Clerks Association, 1967-1972.		
Textile Workers Union, 1960-1967.	Box 33	Folder 18-19

Subseries F: Foreign Countries, 956-1962

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, reports, press releases, clippings and other items relating to foreign countries. These records describe economic, political and trade union conditions throughout the world. The philosophical differences between the UAW and the AFL-CIO toward trade union policies is particularly well documented. Some of these records are transcriptions of oral notes which Victor Reuther originally put on tape relating to his visits in January and February, 1969 to various countries. The purpose of these trips was to persuade delegates to vote in favor keeping the UAW in the ICFTU. The files of this subseries are arranged geographically, and they are divided into the following eleven sections: Western Europe and Canada; Eastern Europe and Soviet Union; Middle East;

Africa; South Asia; East Asia; Southeast Asia; Pacific Ocean Islands; Central American and Mexico; South America; and Atlantic Ocean Islands.

le/Description	Instances	
Austria: Fritz Olah, 1961-1968.	Box 33	Folder 21-22
Austria: Anton Proksch, 1956-1959.	Box 33	Folder 23
Austria: Surplus Food for Hungarian Workers, 1956-1957.	Box 33	Folder 24-26
Austria: Trade Union Federation, 1956-1959, 1965 and undated	Box 33	Folder 27-31
Austria: UAW Campaign to Remain in ICFTU, VGR Visit, February 1969.	Box 33	Folder 32
Belgium: 1962-1967.	Box 34	Folder 1
Belgium: Federation of Christian Trade Unions, World Congress, May 1957.	Box 34	Folder 2
Belgium: UAW Campaign to Remain in ICFTU, VGR Visit and Meeting at Headquarters, February 1969.	Box 34	Folder 3-4
Canada: 1960-1971.	Box 34	Folder 5
Cyprus: UAW Campaign to Remain in ICFTU, VGR Visit, Feb. 1969.	Box 34	Folder 6
Denmark: UAW Campaign to Remain in ICFTU, VGR Visit and Meetings with Scandinavian Trade Union Leaders, Feb. 1969.	Box 34	Folder 7
Finland: 1962-1967.	Box 34	Folder 8-10
France: 1956-1972.	Box 34	Folder 11-23
France: North Atlantic Treaty Organization, 1956-1957.	Box 34	Folder 24-25
France: Organization for European Cooperation, 1956-1962.	Box 34	Folder 26
France: UAW Campaign to Remain in ICFTU, VGR Visit and Summary of last days of European and Middle East Trip, February 1969.	Box 34	Folder 27-28
Germany: 1958-1972.	Box 35	Folder 1-4
Germany: Fritz Bade, correspondence 1971 re: Steel factory Dismantlement in 1949.	Box 35	Folder 5
Germany: Willy Brandt, Visit to U.S., April 1965.	Box 35	Folder 6
Germany: Georg Reuter, 1965-1967.	Box 35	Folder 7
Germany: Walter Reuther, Visit, March 1966.	Box 35	Folder 8
Germany: UAW Campaign to Remain in ICFTU, VGR Visit, February 1969.	Box 35	Folder 9-10
Great Britain: 1957-1972.	Box 35	Folder 11-14
Great Britain: Guiana Independence Bill, 1966.	Box 35	Folder 15
reat Britain: Guiana Independence Bill, 1966.	Box 35	Folder 15

Great Britain: Reuther, Visit, November 1971.	Box 35	Folder 16
Great Britain: Walter Reuther, Trade Union Congress Convention, September 1957.	Box 35	Folder 17-19
Great Britain: Transport and General Workers Union, 1970-1971.	Box 35	Folder 20
Great Britain: Transport and General Workers Union, Frank Cousins Retirement Dinner, September 1969.	Box 35	Folder 21
Great Britain: UAW Campaign to Remain in ICFTU, VGR Visit, February 1969.	Box 35	Folder 22-23
Greece, 1956-1961.	Box 35	Folder 24-32
Greece: 1961-1971.	Box 36	Folder 1-6
Greece: General Strike, 1957.	Box 36	Folder 7-8
Greece: General Strike, Dispute with AFL-CIO Over, 1958.	Box 36	Folder 9-10
Ireland: 1971.	Box 36	Folder 11
Italy: 1956-1971.	Box 36	Folder 12-26
Italy: Political Crisis, September-October 1956.	Box 36	Folder 27-29
Italy: Storti, Bruns, 1959-1961.	Box 36	Folder 30
Italy: UAW Conflict with AFL-CIO, Article in Christian- Democratic Magazine [c. March 1968].	Box 36	Folder 31
Italy: UAW Campaign to Remain in ICFTU, VGR Visit Feb. 1969.	Box 37	Folder 1-2
Luxemburg, 1967-1971.	Box 37	Folder 3
Netherlands: South American Policy, Statement, October 1971.	Box 37	Folder 4
Netherlands: UAW Campaign to Remain in ICFTU, VGR Visit, February 1969.	Box 37	Folder 5
Norway: 1971.	Box 37	Folder 6
Spain: 1965-1971.	Box 37	Folder 7-11
Spain: Basque Nationalists, Dissident Workers and Refugee Aid, 1967-1972.	Box 37	Folder 12-14
Spain: IMF Conference in Catalonia, October 1966.	Box 37	Folder 15
Spain: IMF Meeting in Paris, February 1966.	Box 37	Folder 16
Spain: Miners and Metalworkers Strike Assistance, 1962	Box 37	Folder 17
Sweden: 1959-1972.	Box 37	Folder 18-19
Sweden: California Grape Boycott, 1969.	Box 37	Folder 20
Sweden: Cromier and Eaton, Biography of WPR, review 1971.	Box 37	Folder 21

Sweden: Victor Reuther Visits, September 1969 & amp; November 1971.	Box 37	Folder 22-23
Sweden: Stockholm University, Myrdal, Gunnar-speeches, 1971.	Box 37	Folder 24-25
Switzerland: 1959-1972.	Box 37	Folder 26
Switzerland: International Federation of Chemical Workers, Charles Levinson, 1966-1971.	Box 37	Folder 27-28
Switzerland: International Federation of Chemical Workers, Charles Levinson, 1967-1971.	Box 37	Folder 29
Switzerland: International Trade Secretariats, 1964.	Box 37	Folder 30
Switzerland: International Union of Food Workers, South American Activity, 1961-1967.	Box 37	Folder 31-33
Switzerland: Free Labor Cooperative Education Fund, 1962.	Box 37	Folder 34
Turkey, 1960-1970.	Box 37	Folder 35
Turkey, Walter Reuther, Visit, December 1968.	Box 37	Folder 36
Czechoslovakia: 1957-1971.	Box 38	Folder 1
Czechoslovakia: Victor Reuther, Visit, June 1968, Correspondence and notes.	Box 38	Folder 2
Czechoslovakia: Soviet Invasion, August 1968.	Box 38	Folder 3
Czechoslovakia: World Federation of Trade Unions, 1957-1971.	Box 38	Folder 4-8
East Germany: clippings, 1961-1967.	Box 38	Folder 9
Hungary: 1967.	Box 38	Folder 10
Poland: clippings, 1961-1971.	Box 38	Folder 11
Romania: correspondence, notes and clippings, 1967-1971 & undated	Box 38	Folder 12
Soviet Union: documents, 1960-1971.	Box 38	Folder 13-15
Soviet Union: clippings, 1960-1971 & amp; undated	Box 38	Folder 16-25
Soviet Union: Boris Averianov, Denial of Visa to U.S., Correspondence, February 1970-March 1971.	Box 38	Folder 26-28
Soviet Union: Nikita Khruschev, visit to U.S., September 1959, documents and clippings.	Box 38	Folder 29-30
Soviet Union: Victor Reuther, Visits, June-July 1968, & September 1969.	Box 38	Folder 31-32
Yugoslavia, 1967-1971.	Box 38	Folder 33
Yugoslavia: Walter Reuther, Visit, December 1968.	Box 39	Folder 1-3
Egypt: 1965.	Box 39	Folder 4

Iran: 1962-1968.	Box 39	Folder 5
Iran: Human Rights Violations, 1970-1972.	Box 39	Folder 6-8
Israel: 1962-1971.	Box 39	Folder 9
Israel: Human Rights Violations, 1970.	Box 39	Folder 10
Israel: UAW Campaign to Remain in ICFTU, VGR Visit, February 1969.	Box 39	Folder 11-12
Lebanon: UAW Campaign to Remain	Box 39	Folder 13
Algeria: Independence and AFL-CIO Policy, 1959-1964.	Box 39	Folder 14-16
Congo: 1960.	Box 39	Folder 17
Guinea: UAW Peace Corps Project, 1965-1966.	Box 39	Folder 18-20
Kenya: 1960-1971.	Box 39	Folder 21
Mauritius, Agreement, undated	Box 39	Folder 22
Miscellaneous African Countries, 1960-1962.	Box 39	Folder 23
Morocco: North African Crisis, 1959.	Box 39	Folder 24
Nigeria: 1969-1970.	Box 39	Folder 25
South Africa, 1960-1972.	Box 39	Folder 26-27
Tunisia: North African Crisis, 1956-1957.	Box 39	Folder 28-29
Tunisia: UAW Campaign to Remain in ICFTU, VGR Visit, February 1969.	Box 39	Folder 30
Uganda: ICFTU Labor College, 1960.	Box 39	Folder 31
Afghanistan: 1966-1969.	Box 39	Folder 32
Biafra: undated	Box 39	Folder 33
India: 1956-1972.	Box 39	Folder 34
India: Chester Bowles, 1965-1968.	Box 39	Folder 35
Palistan: 1968.	Box 39	E 11 26
China: Testimony and clippings, 1965-1972.	BOX 39	Folder 36
	Box 39 Box 40	Folder 1-3
China: Richard Nixon, Visit to Peking, 1971.		
-	Box 40	Folder 1-3
China: Richard Nixon, Visit to Peking, 1971. Japan: 1965-1972. Japan: UAW Visit, November 1962.	Box 40 Box 40	Folder 1-3 Folder 4
Japan: 1965-1972. Japan: UAW Visit, November 1962.	Box 40 Box 40 Box 40	Folder 1-3 Folder 4 Folder 5-6
Japan: 1965-1972. Japan: UAW Visit, November 1962. Japan: UAW Campaign to Remain in ICFTU, 1968.	Box 40 Box 40 Box 40 Box 40	Folder 1-3 Folder 4 Folder 5-6 Folder 7-8
Japan: 1965-1972.	Box 40 Box 40 Box 40 Box 40 Box 40	Folder 1-3 Folder 4 Folder 5-6 Folder 7-8 Folder 9

Ceylon, Nepal, Vietnam, 1966-1968.	Box 40	Folder 13
Indonesia: 1966.	Box 40	Folder 14
Philippines: 1962-1968.	Box 40	Folder 15
Thailand: 1967.	Box 40	Folder 16
Thailand: David Burgess, 1966-1969.	Box 40	Folder 17
Columbia, Costa Rica, Equador, Honduras, 1958-1967	Box 40	Folder 18
Guatemala: 1956-1962.	Box 40	Folder 19-20
Mexico: 1962-1972.	Box 40	Folder 21
Argentina and Bolovia: 1960-1966.	Box 40	Folder 22
Brazil: 1964-1971.	Box 40	Folder 23-28
Brazil: clippings, 1962.	Box 40	Folder 29
Chile: 1962-1967.	Box 40	Folder 30
Chile: Salvador Allende, clippings, 1972.	Box 40	Folder 31
Chile: Copper Miners Strike	Box 40	Folder 32
Chile: Star in Ascent, pamphlet, [c. 1962].	Box 40	Folder 33
Guiana: 1961-1963.	Box 40	Folder 34
Guiana: clippings, 1967.	Box 40	Folder 35
Guiana: Independence, 1966-1968.	Box 40	Folder 36
Guiana: Benjamin Segal, April 1961.	Box 41	Folder 1
Guiana: Terrorist Activity, reports, 1963-1964.	Box 41	Folder 2-3
Peru: 1966.	Box 41	Folder 4
Uruguay: 1964.	Box 41	Folder 5
Uruguay: Margaret Knight, correspondence, 1965-1970.	Box 41	Folder 6
Venezuela: 1965-1966.	Box 41	Folder 7
Cuba: 1957-1966.	Box 41	Folder 8-12
Cuba: Democratic Revolutionary Front, 1960-1965.	Box 41	Folder 13-14
Cuba: Revolution, 1959-1960.	Box 41	Folder 15
Cuba: Revolution, Alliance for Progress, clippings, 1961.	Box 41	Folder 16-28
Cuba: Tractors for Freedom Committee, May 1961.	Box 41	Folder 29-31
	Box 41 Box 42	Folder 29-31 Folder 1-8

Cuba: Tractors for Freedom Committee, clippings 1961.

	Box 42	Folder 15
Cuba: Tractors for Freedom Committee, Eisenhower, Milton, Controversy, 1963.	Box 42	Folder 16
Dominican Republic: Crisis, 1965-1966.	Box 42	Folder 17-23
Dominican Republic: Crisis, clippings, 1965-1966.	Box 42	Folder 24-29
Haiti and Trinidad: 1962-1967.	Box 42	Folder 30

Subseries G: International Metalworkers Federation (IMF), 1965-1972

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, reports, and other items relating to the IMF. Most of these records consist of correspondence with general secretaries. There are some transcripts of oral notes which Victor Reuther originally put on tape relating to the Central Committee Meeting, September, 1969. The records of this subseries are arranged alphabetically.

itle/Description	Instances	
Automobile Department: 1956-1966.	Box 43	Folder 1-2
Automobile Department: Karl Casseriru, 1961 and 1963.	Box 43	Folder 3-4
Automobile Department: World Council, Victor Reuther, Visit and Trip to Eastern Europe, May-July 1968.	Box 43	Folder 5-6
Central Committee Meeting, September 1969, Victor Reuther, Transcription of Oral Notes.	Box 43	Folder 7
General Secretary: Daniel Benedict, correspondence 1961-1972.	Box 43	Folder 8-14
General Secretary: Alfred Dannenberg, correspondence, 1956-1961 and 1963-1964.	Box 43	Folder 15-17
General Secretary: Adolphe Graedel, correspondence, 1956-1959.	Box 43	Folder 18-30
General Secretary: Adolphe Graedel, correspondence, 1961-1970.	Box 44	Folder 1-19
General Secretary: Mary Kemp, correspondence, 1963-1964.	Box 44	Folder 20
General Secretary: Charles Levinson, correspondence, 1956-1959	Box 44	Folder 21-30
General Secretary: Charles Levinson, correspondence, 1960-1962	Box 45	Folder 1-8
General Secretary: Charles Levinson, summaries of correspondence, 1956-1962.	Box 45	Folder 9
General Secretary: Ivar Nareu, correspondence re: Giorgio Benvenuto, 1972.	Box 45	Folder 10
Regional Activity and U.S. Affiliates, 1957-1964.	Box 45	Folder 11
Women's Department, 1957-1964 and 1971.	Box 45	Folder 12

World Congress: October 1971.	Box 45	Folder 13
World Congress: October 1971, Central Committee Meeting.	Box 45	Folder 14

Subseries H: International Confederation of Free Trade Unions (ICFTU), 1956-1971

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, reports, minutes, clippings and other items relating to the ICFTU. These records are divided into two sections. The files of the first section relate to departments and committees and they are arranged alphabetically. The records of the second section consist of fifteen folders of material relating to the conflict of the UAW with the AFL-CIO about the policies and governance of the ICFTU. In January and February 1969, Mr. Reuther visited many of the ICFTU affiliates. These records are located in Subseries A: Non UAW Individuals and Organizations.

le/Description	Instances	
African Regional Organization, 1957-1964 and undated	Box 45	Folder 15-18
African Regional Organization, Conference, January 1957.	Box 45	Folder 19
Asian Regional Organization: Okinawa Office, Gerald Daniel, correspondence, 1962-1964.	Box 45	Folder 20-23
Asian Regional Organization: Singapore Office, correspondence, 1963-1964.	Box 45	Folder 24
Asian Regional Organization: Tokyo Office, corres., 1968.	Box 45	Folder 25-27
Consultative Council Meetings, July 1956 and July 1958.	Box 45	Folder 28-29
European Regional Organization: Conference, report, 1956.	Box 46	Folder 1
European Regional Organization: Walter Schevenels, Mission to Greece, 1957.	Box 46	Folder 2-3
Executive Board Meetings, July and November 1956, minutes, reports and statements.	Box 46	Folder 4-18
Executive Board Meetings, July and November 1957; July and November 1958; minutes, reports, statements.	Box 47	Folder 1-19
Executive Board Meetings: June-July and November-December 1959; June and November 1960; March and October-November 1961, minutes, reports and statements.	Box 48	Folder 1-22
Executive Board Meetings, October-November 1961; March, July and November 1962; March and December 1963; correspondence, minutes, reports and statements.	Box 49	Folder 1-21
Executive Board Meetings, March and November-December 1964; March and October 1967; July 1968; minutes, reports and statements.	Box 50	Folder 1-10
Executive Board Subcommittee Meetings, March 1957; March 1958; Minutes, reports and statements.	Box 50	Folder 11-18
Finance Subcommittee Meeting, May 1959.	Box 50	Folder 19

International Labor Film Institute, 1962.	Box 50	Folder 20
International Migration of Workers Conference, July 1956.	Box 50	Folder 21
International Non-Manual Workers Conference, November 1961.	Box 50	Folder 22
National Headguarters: Brussels Office correspondence, 1956-1963.	Box 50	Folder 23-30
National Headguarters: Brussels Office, Correspondence, 1964 and 1968.	Box 51	Folder 1-5
National Headguarters: Brussels Office, Omer Becu, Correspondence, 1961-1964.	Box 51	Folder 6-12
National Headguarters: Brussels Office, Jay Krane, Correspondence, 1957-1961.	Box 51	Folder 13-15
National Headguarters: Brussels Office, Jay Krane, Childrens Scholarship Committee, 1962-1963.	Box 51	Folder 16-18
National Headguarters: Brussels Office, Charles Millard, correspondence, 1956-1958.	Box 51	Folder 19-21
National Headguarters: Brussels Office, J.H. Oldenbrolk, correspondence, 1956-1958.	Box 51	Folder 22-23
National Headguarters: New York Office, correspondence, 1963-January 1964.	Box 51	Folder 24-26
National Headguarters: New York Office, William Kemsley, correspondence, 1956-1961.	Box 52	Folder 1-16
Solidarity Fund Committee: correspondence, reports and Financial documents, 1961-1962.	Box 52	Folder 17-18
Trade Union Conference on Spain, October 1961.	Box 52	Folder 19
World Congress, July 1957, correspondence, reports and Financial documents.	Box 52	Folder 20-23
World Congress: December 1959; July 1962; correspondence reports, financial documents and Constitution.	Box 53	Folder 1-7
World Economic Conference of Free Trade Unions, March 1959	Box 53	Folder 8
UAW Conflict with AFL-CIO: correspondence, reports and financial documents, 1056-1971 and undated	Box 53	Folder 9-16
UAW Conflict with AFL-CIO: clippings, 1956-1962.	Box 53	Folder 17-19
UAW Conflict with AFL-CIO: Historical Report on AFL-CIO CIA Activity [c. 1970].	Box 53	Folder 20
UAW Conflict with AFL-CIO: UAW Withdrawal, 1968-1969.	Box 53	Folder 21-25

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series VI: Election Campaigns, 1950-1954 and 1960-1968

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, minutes, speeches, notes, clippings and other items relating to federal government elections. These files are divided into two sections. The records of the first part relate to the campaign activities of Victor and Walter Reuther, 1950-1954. The records of the second part relate to the campaign activities of the UAW Citizenship Department, 1960-1968. The records of both sections are arranged chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances	
1950 Election: Foreign Policy Issues, clippings and documents, 1949-1950.	Box 53	Folder 26-28
1950 Election: UAW PAC Conference, September 1949.	Box 53	Folder 29
1952 Elections: speech notes [c. 1951-1952].	Box 54	Folder 1-6
1952 Elections: William T. Gossett, Ford Motor Co., General Counsel, speech, September 1952.	Box 54	Folder 7
1952 Elections: Issues, clippings, 1951.	Box 54	Folder 8
1952 Elections: Walter Reuther, speeches, April 1952 & amp; undated	Box 54	Folder 9
1952 Elections: UAW PAC Meetings, May 1952, minutes.	Box 54	Folder 10
1954 Elections: Issues, clippings, 1953-1954.	Box 54	Folder 11
1954 Elections: Walter Reuther, clippings and speech notes, 1953-1954.	Box 54	Folder 12
1954 Elections: UAW PAC Meetings, October 1953, minutes and notes.	Box 54	Folder 13
1960 Elections: Issues, Dwight Eisenhower, clippings, 1956-1959.	Box 54	Folder 14
1960 Elections: UAW Citizenship Department, Roy Reuther, Correspondence, 1959-1960.	Box 54	Folder 15-17
1962 Elections: Issues, Lewis Carliner, documents 1962.	Box 54	Folder 18
1962 Elections: UAW Citizenship Department, Roy Reuther, Correspondence, 1961-1962.	Box 54	Folder 19
1964 Elections: UAW Citizenship-Legislative Department, Roy Reuther, Correspondence 1963.	Box 54	Folder 20
1966 Elections: Issues, documents and clippings, 1965-1966.	Box 54	Folder 21-22
1966 Elections: Returns, documents, 1967.	Box 54	Folder 23
1966 Elections: UAW Members Visits with Congressmen, June-July 1966.	Box 54	Folder 24
1966 Elections: UAW Citizenship-Legislative Department, William Dodds, Correspondence 1966.	Box 54	Folder 25
1966 Elections: UAW Citizenship-Legislative	Box 54	Folder 26

1968 Elections: notes and research statistics [c. 1967].	Box 55	Folder 1-2
1968 Elections: Issues, Documents and clippings, 1967-1968.	Box 55	Folder 3-9
1968 Elections: UAW Citizenship-Legislative Department, William Dodds, Correspondence 1967.	Box 55	Folder 10-12
1968 Elections: UAW Citizenship-Legislative Department, Meeting, February 1967, Minutes, notes and summary.	Box 55	Folder 13-14

Series VII: Retirement Years, 1972-1981

Scope and Contents

The records of this series relate to the activities of Victor Reuther after he retired from the UAW on May 1, 1972. As such, these records reflect his personal interests. This material is divided into six subseries.

Suseries A: Non-UAW Individuals and Organizations, 1972-1980

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, reports, press releases, minutes, drafts of monographs, clippings, newsletters and other items relating to private individuals and organizations. Some of these records concern multinational corporations. Others, relate to democratic socialist groups. There is a draft of the book, Labor Wars by Sidney Lens, and there are drafts of monographs relating to multinational corporations, especially, "The International Metalworkers and the Multinational Automobile Companies: A Study in Transnational Unionism" by Everett Kassalow. The records of this subseries are arranged alphabetically.

Fitle/Description	Instances	
Miscellaneous Individuals A, 1973-1976.	Box 55	Folder 15
Miscellaneous Organizations A, 1973-1979.	Box 55	Folder 16
American Committee on Africa, 1974-1977.	Box 55	Folder 17
American Council for the United Nations University, 1977-1979.	Box 55	Folder 18-20
American Freedom from Hunger Foundation, 1975.	Box 55	Folder 21
American Labor Conference on International Affairs, 1972-1973.	Box 55	Folder 22
Americans for Democratic Action, 1973-1979 and undated	Box 55	Folder 23-29
Americans for Democratic Action, Convention resolutions, 1973-1979.	Box 56	Folder 1-4
Americans for Democratic Action, D.C. Property, Tax Relief, 1977.	Box 56	Folder 5
Americans for Democratic Action, D.C. Self-Determination, 1972-1973.	Box 56	Folder 6

Americans for Democratic Action, Nation Board Meeting, June 1977.	Box 56	Folder 7
Amnesty International, 1973-1978.	Box 56	Folder 8
Amnesty International, Human Rights Violations, 1973-1978.	Box 56	Folder 9
Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith: Oscar Cohen, 1972-1976.	Box 56	Folder 10
Association for Union Democracy, 1973-1978.	Box 56	Folder 11-12
Association for Union Democracy, Handbook on Democratic Rights for Union Members, partial draft, 1978.	Box 56	Folder 13
Miscellaneous Individuals B, 1972-1979.	Box 56	Folder 14
Miscellaneous Organizations B, 1972-1977.	Box 56	Folder 15
Beaver College: Victor Reuther, Visit, October 1978.	Box 56	Folder 16
Walter Bergman, 1977-1980.	Box 56	Folder 17
Bread for the World, 1973-1975.	Box 56	Folder 18-21
Bread for the World, newsletters, 1973-1976.	Box 56	Folder 22
Miscellaneous Individuals C, 1972-1979.	Box 56	Folder 23
Miscellaneous Organizations C, 1972-1979.	Box 56	Folder 24
Center for National Security Studies, corres., and Newsletters, 1975-1979.	Box 56	Folder 25
Central United Methodist Church [Detroit]: Philip Gentile, 1973-1976.	Box 56	Folder 26
City University of New York: Conference on Covert Political Operations, 1975.	Box 57	Folder 1
Cools, Alice, 1973-1976	Box 57	Folder 2
Cornell University: School of Industrial and Labor Relations, 1977-1980	Box 57	Folder 3
Council on Religion and International Affairs: Multinational Corporation Project, Formation of Project, doc. 1971-1973	Box 57	Folder 4-6
Multinational Corporation Project, Conference Sep, 1973, corres & amp; reports	Box 57	Folder 7-12
Multinational Corporation Project, Gunnemarrn, Jou P., Summary Article on Conference, Sep 1973	Box 57	Folder 13
Multinational Corporation Project, MS. of Monograph on Conference, Sep, 1973	Box 57	Folder 14-18
Multinational Corporation Project, Conference Apr, 1974, corres.	Box 57	Folder 19
Multinational Corporation Project, Gunnemarrn, Jou P.,	Box 57	Folder 20

Multinational Corporation Project, Research Clippings, 1971-1973	Box 57	Folder 21-22
Multinational Corporation Project, Research Reports on US Automobile Companies, (c.1970)	Box 57	Folder 23-25
Miscellaneous Individuals D, 1977-1979	Box 58	Folder 1
Miscellaneous Organizations D, 1972-1975	Box 58	Folder 2
Debs (Eugene V.) Foundation, 1972-1977	Box 58	Folder 3
Democratic Socialist Organizing Committee, 1973-1980 & amp; undated	Box 58	Folder 4-20
Downs, Tom, 1975-1980	Box 58	Folder 21
Miscellaneous Individuals E, 1973-1975	Box 58	Folder 22
Miscellaneous Organizations E, 1972-1974	Box 58	Folder 23
Edwards, George, 1972-1975	Box 58	Folder 24
Environmental Action Foundation	Box 58	Folder 25-26
Environmental Action Foundation, Highway Action Coalition, 1974.	Box 58	Folder 27
El Messidi, Kathy Cossenboom, 1979.	Box 58	Folder 28
Miscellaneous Individuals F, 1973-1979.	Box 58	Folder 29
Federalism Seventy-Six, 1972-1973.	Box 58	Folder 30-33
Federalism Seventy-Six, 1973-1975, Board of Directors Meeting, May 1973, Minutes.	Box 59	Folder 1-6
Foreign Student Service Council, 1973-1975	Box 59	Folder 7
Foreign Student Service Council, Victor Reuther, Visit, June 1979.	Box 59	Folder 8
Fort Meyers and Lee County, Fla., 1977-1980.	Box 59	Folder 9
Miscellaneous Individuals G, 1972-1977.	Box 59	Folder 10
Miscellaneous Organizations G, 1972-1977.	Box 59	Folder 11
General Motors Corporation: UAW 40th Anniversary Program, Feb. 1977.	Box 59	Folder 12
Grand Valley State College: Victor Reuther, Visit, October 1975.	Box 59	Folder 13
Miscellaneous Individuals H, 1973-1976.	Box 59	Folder 14
Miscellaneous Organizations H, 1973.	Box 59	Folder 15
Health Research Group: Study on Disease Among Workers in	Box 59	Folder 16

Henry Ford Memorial Community College: Walter Reuther Liberal Arts Building Dedication, May 1974.	Box 59	Folder 17
Victor Herman, 1977.	Box 59	Folder 18
Houghton Mifflin Co.: corres. re: Brothers Reuther, 1973-1979.	Box 59	Folder 19-21
Miscellaneous Individuals I, 1980.	Box 59	Folder 22
Miscellaneous Organizations I, 1973-1977.	Box 59	Folder 23
Initiative Committee for National Planning, 1975.	Box 59	Folder 24
Institute for Policy Studies: Nelson Rockefeller, Nomination as Vice President, report, 1974.	Box 59	Folder 25
International Institute tor Environmental Affairs, 1972.	Box 59	Folder 26
International League for Human Rights: Hector Marroquin Defense Committee, corres. and report, 1978-1979.	Box 59	Folder 27
Miscellaneous Individuals J, 1972-1979.	Box 59	Folder 28
Jeffrey Newman: corres. Re: Activities in Germany after World War II, 1975.	Box 59	Folder 29
Jordon, Virginia, Transnational Corporations paper resented at UAW Education Center, October 1976.	Box 59	Folder 30
Jack Jourdan, undated	Box 59	Folder 31
Harold Julian, 1972-1977.	Box 59	Folder 32
Miscellaneous Individuals K, 1974-1976.	Box 59	Folder 33
Miscellaneous Organizations K, 1979.	Box 59	Folder 34
Kassalow, Everett, corres. 1972-1979.	Box 60	Folder 1
Kassalow, Everett: IMF and the Multinational Automobile Companies, paper, October 1973.	Box 60	Folder 2
Kassalow, Everett: IMF and the Multinational Automobile Companies, draft, March 1974.	Box 60	Folder 3-20
William Kemsley, 1972-1979.	Box 60	Folder 21
Canyon College: Conference on Liberalism, September 1977, Victor Reuther, pub. speech.	Box 60	Folder 22
Miscellaneous Individuals L, 1972-1977.	Box 60	Folder 23
Miscellaneous Organizations L, 1973-1979.	Box 60	Folder 24
Lansing Community College: Workshop on Social Issues and Labor, November 1977 and 1978, Victor Reuther visit.	Box 60	Folder 25
Pretro Lazzari, 1979.	Box 60	Folder 26
Sidney Lens, Labor Wars, ms. [c. 1972].	Box 60	Folder 27-39
Lens, Sidney, Labor Wars, ms. (c. 1972)	Box 61	Folder 1-2

Lichtenstein, Nelson, corres. & amp; article & amp; paper, 1976-1979	Box 61	Folder 3
Miscellaneous Individuals M, 1972-1977	Box 61	Folder 4
Miscellaneous Organizations M, 1972-1977	Box 61	Folder 5
Mariuson, Eugene, 1974	Box 61	Folder 6
Maschoff, Jack: UAW Grievance Case, 1972-1975	Box 61	Folder 7
Matt, Stewart, 1977-1979	Box 61	Folder 8
Miscellaneous Individuals N, 1975-1978	Box 61	Folder 9
Miscellaneous Organizations N, 1972-1979	Box 61	Folder 10
National Commission on Productivity-Advertising Campaign, 1975	Box 61	Folder 11
National Institute on the Holocaust, International Conference, Oct, 1978, corres. reports, notes & amp; clippings	Box 61	Folder 12-14
Miscellaneous Individuals O, undated	Box 61	Folder 15
Miscellaneous Organizations P, 1971-1977	Box 61	Folder 16
Miscellaneous Individuals P, 1976-1977	Box 61	Folder 17
Miscellaneous Organizations P, 1977-	Box 61	Folder 18
Pacific Northwest Labor History Association: Ruether, Victor, visit, Apr, 1980	Box 61	Folder 19
Peters, Ronald: University of Michigan Workers Education Program, 1944-1948, report, 1974	Box 61	Folder 20
Peterson, Oliver, 1976-1975	Box 61	Folder 21
Political Rights Defense Fund, 1976-1979	Box 61	Folder 22
Prosser, Gerta and William, corres, re Brothers Reuther, 1974-1975	Box 61	Folder 23
Miscellaneous Individuals R, 1972-1979	Box 61	Folder 24
Miscellaneous Organizations R, 1974-1977	Box 61	Folder 25
Resolution Film Center: Multinational Corporation Film Project, 1976	Box 61	Folder 26
Reuther, Alan "The Reaction of the Moderate Black Leadership to the New Deal", Paper, 89pp. (University of Michigan ? ca 1971)	Box 61	Folder 27
	Box 61	Folder 28
Reuther, Eric: National Neighborhood Arts Alliance, paper 1975	DUX 01	
Reuther, Eric: National Neighborhood Arts Alliance, paper 1975 Reuther, Valerie: Eugene Debs and Sammuel Gompers, paper, 1979	Box 61	Folder 29

Miscellaneous Individuals S, 1973-1976	Box 61	Folder 33
Miscellaneous Organizations S, 1973-1976	Box 61	Folder 34
Soman, Shirley, corres. re Stop Destroying Our Children, 1973	Box 61	Folder 35
Southern Tenant Farmers Union 1973-1979	Box 62	Folder 1
Travis, Robert 1972-1979	Box 62	Folder 2
Miscellaneous Organizations U, 1973-1978	Box 62	Folder 3
Unity 76: D.C. Elections, 1976-1978	Box 62	Folder 4
United Nations, 1972-1977	Box 62	Folder 5
United Nations: Children's fund, Burgers David 1972-1980	Box 62	Folder 6-8
Jnited Nations: International Labor Organization, 1972 & amp; 977	Box 62	Folder 9-10
University of Connecticut: Kantor, Robert, 1972-1976	Box 62	Folder 11
University of Connecticut: Kantor, Robert, Memorial Lecture Series, Reuther, Victor Visit, 1972-1976	Box 62	Folder 12
Urban Environment Conference: Workshop at UAW Education Center, May, 1976	Box 62	Folder 13
Miscellaneous Individuals W, 1972-1980	Box 62	Folder 14
Miscellaneous Organizations W, 1972-1979	Box 62	Folder 15
Washington Cathedral, 1972-1979	Box 62	Folder 16
Washington Cathedral, McClean Gardens Zoning Controversy, 1972.	Box 62	Folder 17
Wayne State University, 1972.	Box 62	Folder 18
Wayne State University, Archives of Labor History and Urban Affairs, 1972-1980.	Box 62	Folder 19-20
Wayne State University, Walter Reuther Library Dedication, May 1975.	Box 62	Folder 21
West Virginia Labor History Association, 1979.	Box 62	Folder 22
Wheeling Hall of Fame: Walter Reuther Ceremony, April 1980.	Box 62	Folder 23
Widick, B.J., 1974-1975.	Box 62	Folder 24
Windmiller, John: Netherlands Federation of Trade Unions, Forgery of Photograph of Walter Reuther, 1974.	Box 62	Folder 25
World Without War Council, 1974.	Box 62	Folder 26
Working for Justice and Jobs Conference, May 1976.	Box 62	Folder 27
Yale University: New Haven Federation of University Employees Strike, Controversy about Willy Brant Visit, Spring 1971.	Box 62	Folder 28

Employ 1971.

Miscellaneous Organizations Y & amp; Z, 1974.	Box 62	Folder 29
Zion Evangelical Luthern Church, Wheeling, W. Va., 1975.	Box 62	Folder 30

Subseries B: U.S. Government Agencies and Congress, 1972-1980

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, reports, clippings and other items relating to the federal government. Some of these records discuss the CIA and others, documents the attempts of Victor Reuther, using the Freedom of Information Act, to obtain data from the FBI concerning the shootings of 1948-1949. The records of this series are arranged alphabetically.

e/Description	Instances	
Agency for International Development: Aid to Underdeveloped Countries, clippings, 1973-1974.	Box 62	Folder 28
Agency for International Development: Latin	Box 62	Folder 29
Agency for Volunteer Service: VISTA Program, 1979-1980.	Box 63	Folder 1
Central Intelligence Agency: clippings and articles, 1972-1976 and undated	Box 63	Folder 2-3
Central Intelligence Agency: ACLU Legal Suits, undated	Box 63	Folder 4
Central Intelligence Agency: Jay Lovestone, report by Paul Sakwa, 1976.	Box 63	Folder 5
Central Intelligence Agency: Victor Reuther, complaints about intercepted mail and efforts to recover documents, 1975-1979.	Box 63	Folder 6
Central Intelligence Agency: Victor Reuther, Mail openings Suit by ACLU, 1975-1976.	Box 63	Folder 7-8
Central Intelligence Agency: Paul Sakwa, Dismissal Case, 1979.	Box 63	Folder 9
Congress, correspondence 1973-1980.	Box 63	Folder 10-11
Federal Bureau of Investigation: Victor Reuther, efforts to Recover Data About 1948-1949 Shootings, corres. and notes, 1974-1978.	Box 63	Folder 12-16
General Accounting Office: Report to Congress About Money Appropriated to AFL-CIO Affiliates for use in Underdeveloped Countries, 1963-1974, report December 1975.	Box 63	Folder 17
Labor Department: Labor Attache Program, Lazorchick, David, 1980.	Box 63	Folder 18
Miscellaneous Departments and Agencies, 1972-1980.	Box 63	Folder 19
State Department, 1974-1979.	Box 63	Folder 20
State Department, Esteban Torres, 1976-1977.	Box 63	Folder 21
State Department, Leonard Woodcock, Letter re: Trip Far East and Arrival in China, August 1977.	Box 63	Folder 22

White House, statements and clippings, 1972-1979.	Box 63	Folder 23-25	
---	--------	--------------	--

Subseries C: Federal Election Campaigns, 1972-1980

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, reports, press releases, clippings and other items relating to federal government election campaigns. Most of these records relate to the 1972 campaign of George McGovern. There are some files relating to the 1974 campaign of John Reuther. The records of this subseries are arranged chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances	
•		
1972 Election: Issues, clippings, 1972.	Box 63	Folder 26-31
1972 Election: McGovern Campaign, correspondence, statements speech notes and clippings.	Box 64	Folder 1-3
1972 Election: McGovern Campaign, Michigan Primary, May, documents and clippings, 1972.	Box 64	Folder 4-5
1972 Election: McGovern Campaign, California Primary, June, documents, 1972.	Box 64	Folder 6
1972 Election: McGovern Campaign, Foreign Policy and National Security Issues, doc. 1972.	Box 64	Folder 7-8
1972 Election: McGovern Campaign, Latin American Task Force, report October, 1972.	Box 64	Folder 9
1972 Election: McGovern Campaign, Results, clippings November 1972-January 1973.	Box 64	Folder 10
1972 Election: Warren Henegar, Congressional Campaign, Ind. doc. 1972.	Box 64	Folder 11
1974 Election: John Reuther, Congressional Campaign, Michigan, doc. and clippings, 1974.	Box 64	Folder 12-14
1976 Elections: Issues, clippings, 1974-1976.	Box 64	Folder 15
1976 Elections: Shriver Campaign, doc. and clippings, 1975 and undated	Box 64	Folder 16
1980 Election: Kennedy Campaign, statements, undated	Box 64	Folder 17

Subseries D: UAW Departments and Regional Offices, 1972-1981

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, reports, financial statements, press releases, clippings and other items relating to the UAW. There are several files relating to the Memorial Trust Fund of Walter Reuther, and there are some records concerning the Black Lake Education Center. Most of these records are dated 1972-1980; there is one document dated 1981. The files relating to the Departments and Local Unions are arranged alphabetically. At the end of this subseries, there are twelve folders of records relating to Regional Offices which are arranged numerically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Community Action Program, 1972-1978.	Box 64	Folder 18

Education Department, 1974-1979.	Box 64	Folder 19
Education Department, Black Lake Center, 1972-1980.	Box 64	Folder 20-22
Education Department, Black Lake Center, Arts and Crafts Controversy, 1980.	Box 64	Folder 23
Education Department, Black Lake Center, Zodiak Room, 1981.	Box 64	Folder 24
Education Department, Victor Reuther, Promotion of Brothers Reuther to UAW members, 1975-1978.	Box 64	Folder 25
Executive Board Meeting, April, 1978, Education Committee Report.	Box 64	Folder 26
International Affairs Department, 1973-1980.	Box 64	Folder 27
International Affairs Department, Esteban Torres, 1975 & amp; undated	Box 64	Folder 28
Legal Department: Suit Against Michigan State Police to recover documents about UAW Officials.	Box 64	Folder 29-30
Legal Department: Suit Against Michigan State Police to Recover Detroit Police Index files on UAW Officials, letter, June 1976 and copies of clippings, 1950-1970.	Box 65	Folder 1
Legal Department: Suit against Michigan Police to recover files on shooting, 1948-1949, letter. May 1976 and copies of clippings, 1948-1957.	Box 65	Folder 2
Legislative Department, 1973-1976.	Box 65	Folder 3
Legislative Department, Minimum Wage Act, October 1973.	Box 65	Folder 4
Legislative Department, Pension Reform Legislation, 1973.	Box 65	Folder 5
Local Unions, 1972-1979.	Box 65	Folder 6
Local Unions, 663 Union Hall Dedication, September 1973, and Flint Sit Down Ceremony, May 1979.	Box 65	Folder 7
Local Unions, 1173 Gilbert Davenport Memorial Award, March 1977	Box 65	Folder 8
Miscellaneous Departments, 1972-1980.	Box 65	Folder 9-10
Miscellaneous Departments, mailing lists, undated	Box 65	Folder 11
President: Douglas Fraser, AFL-CIO Reaffiliation and UAW Convention, 1976-1977.	Box 65	Folder 12
President: Leonard Woodcock, 1973-1975.	Box 65	Folder 13
Social Security Department: National Health Insurance Proposal, 1979.	Box 65	Folder 14
Special Projects Department: Timothy Nutly, Middle East Report to Leonard Woodcock, 1973.	Box 65	Folder 15
Special Projects Department: Nathan Weinberg, 1972-1973.	Box 65	Folder 16

Special Projects Department: Nathan Weinberg, Public Service Employment, report, undated	Box 65	Folder 17
Staff Council of International Representatives, 1973-1980.	Box 65	Folder 18
Vice President: Irving Bluestone, 1972-1979.	Box 65	Folder 19-23
Vice President: Irving Bluestone, Retirement Dinner, April 1980.	Box 65	Folder 24
Vice President: Irving Bluestone, Reuther, Walter, Memorial Trust Fund, 1972-1980	Box 65	Folder 25-30
Vice President: Irving Bluestone, Reuther, Walter, Soviet Union Bond Purchase, Corres., 1972 & amp; doc, 1936	Box 65	Folder 31
Regions 1-2,	Box 66	Folder 1
Region 2A, 1972-1980	Box 66	Folder 2
Region 3, 1972-1979	Box 66	Folder 3
Region 4, 1973-1980	Box 66	Folder 4
Region 4: Shier, Carl, 1973-1980	Box 66	Folder 5
Region 4, Occupational Health Study Group Visit to Sweden, 1975	Box 66	Folder 6
Regions 5-10, 1976-1979	Box 66	Folder 7
Region 6: Schrade, Paul, 1973	Box 66	Folder 8
Region 7: Reuther, Victor, Brothers Reuther	Box 66	Folder 9
Promotion in Canada, 1974-1978	Box 66	Folder 10-12

Subseries E: AFL-CIO, 1972-1979

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, reports, press releases, clippings and other items relating to the AFL-CIO. There is some documentation on the election campaign of Ed Sadlowski who ran for president of the United Steel Workers Union in 1977. Because there are so few records in this subseries, they are arranged alphabetically by topic, department or name of union.

Fitle/Description	Instances	
Foreign Policy and CIA Activity, doc. & amp; clippings, 1973-1979	Box 66	Folder 13-14
Industrial Union Department, 1973-1974	Box 66	Folder 15
International Association of Machinists, 1973-1979	Box 66	Folder 16
Miscellaneous Material, 1974-1977	Box 66	Folder 17
Miscellaneous Activity, 1973-1975	Box 66	Folder 18
Organizing Activity, 1973-1975	Box 66	Folder 19

State Labor Councils, 1975-1979	Box 66	Folder 20
Textile Workers Union, 1974-1975	Box 66	Folder 21
United Farm Workers, 1975-1978	Box 66	Folder 22
United Mine Workers: Miners for Democracy, 1972-1977	Box 66	Folder 23
United Steel Workers: Sadlowski, Ed, Election Campaign, 1977	Box 66	Folder 24-27

Subseries F: Foreign Countries and IMF, 1972-1980

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, reports, press releases, newsletters, clippings and other items relating to foreign countries or the IMF. These files describe economic, political and trade union conditions. There is a large amount of documentation on human rights violations. Because this subseries does not contain a large amount of material, the records are not arranged geographically; they are arranged alphabetically. At the end of the subseries, there are three folders of data relating to the IMF which is arranged chronologically.

Title/Description	Instances	
Africa: Miscellaneous Countries, 1973-1974	Box 66	Folder 28
Argentina, Brazil, Venezuela, 1972-1980	Box 66	Folder 29
Australia & amp; Philippines, 1972-1977	Box 66	Folder 30
Austria, 1974-1979 & amp; undated	Box 66	Folder 31-32
Bolivia, Costa Rica, Puerto Rico, 1972-1980	Box 66	Folder 33
Canada, 1973-1979	Box 66	Folder 34
Chile, 1973-1979	Box 66	Folder 35-37
Chile: Human Rights Violations, 1973-1975	Box 66	Folder 38
China, Korea, Vietnam, 1973-1977	Box 66	Folder 39
Denmark, 1972-1973	Box 66	Folder 40
Dominican Republic, 1975	Box 66	Folder 41
Dominican Republic: Human Rights Violations, 1973	Box 66	Folder 42
France, 1973-1980	Box 66	Folder 43
France: Reuther, Victor, visit, Jun, 1974	Box 66	Folder 44
Germany, 1972-1979 & amp; undated	Box 67	Folder 1-3
Germany: Regugee Problems, 1972	Box 67	Folder 4
Germany: Reuther, Victor, visit, Jun, 1974	Box 67	Folder 5
Great Britain, 1972-1977	Box 67	Folder 6
Great Britain: Reuther, visit, Jun, 1974	Box 67	Folder 7
Greece, 1973-1974	Box 67	Folder 8

Guiana, 1974	Box 67	Folder 9
India, 1972-1976	Box 67	Folder 10-12
Iran: Human Rights Violations, 1972-1979	Box 67	Folder 13-16
Iran: Human Rights Violations: Resistance, issues, 1973-1977	Box 67	Folder 17-19
Iran: Political Crisis, 1973-1975	Box 67	Folder 20
Israel: Human Rights Violations, 1975	Box 67	Folder 21
Italy, 1973	Box 67	Folder 22
Japan, 1972-1980	Box 67	Folder 23-24
Japan: Shoyo News, issues, 1975-1979	Box 67	Folder 25
Kenya: Human Rights Violations, 1973	Box 68	Folder 1
Latin America-Organization of American States, Conference, 1975	Box 68	Folder 2
Netherlands, 1972	Box 68	Folder 3
South Africa, 1978-1979	Box 68	Folder 4
Soviet Union, 1972-1980	Box 68	Folder 5-6
Spain and Portugal: Reuther, Victor, visit, Aug, 1976	Box 68	Folder 7
Sweden, 1972-1979 & amp; undated	Box 68	Folder 8-10
Sweden: Reuther, Victor, visit, Jun-Jul, 1974	Box 68	Folder 11
Sweden: Trade Union Confederation, Newsletters, 1972-1978	Box 68	Folder 12
Thailand, 1974-1975	Box 68	Folder 13-14
Turkey, 1973	Box 68	Folder 15
Tunisia: Human Rights Violations, 1973-1974	Box 68	Folder 16
Venezuela: Reuther, Victor, visit, (Dec), 1978	Box 68	Folder 17
International Metalworkers Federation, 1972-1980	Box 68	Folder 18-20

Series VIII: Drafts of Manuscripts about the Reuthers, 1964, 1968, and 1972

Scope and Contents

Drafts of manuscripts, correspondence, notes and clippings. The records of this series consist mainly of drafts of manuscripts written about the Reuther family by various authors. In 1964 Lorena Hickok started a biography of Walter Reuther which was completed in 1972 as Walter Reuther: Labor is Rugged Individualist. It was co-authored by Jean Gould. The correspondence indicates that the manuscripts in this collection were written by Lorena Hickok in c. 1964. In 1970 Frank Cormier and William J. Eaton published a biography titled Reuther. The manuscripts of chapters 17-31 are in this collection. In 1959, Paul Douglass started a book about the Reuther family. He worked on it for many years, but it was never published. In 1972, he sent a final draft to Victor Reuther. The records of this

series are arranged as follows: the manuscript and correspondence of Paul Douglass is placed first, followed by the manuscripts, research notes and correspondence of Lorena Hickok, followed by the manuscript and correspondence of Cormier and Eaton.

Title/Description	Instances	
Douglass, Paul, "The Reuther Family and the Rewarding Society", draft of ms. chapters 1-14, 1972	Box 68	Folder 20-30
Douglass, Paul "The Reuther Family and the Rewarding Society", draft of ms. chapters 15-21, 1972	Box 69	Folder 1-6
Douglass, Paul: Correspondence re: ms., 1959-1972.	Box 69	Folder 7
Hickok, Lorena, Biography of Walter Reuther, draft of ms. chapters 1-16 [c. 1964].	Box 69	Folder 8-23
Hickok, Lorena, Biography of Walter Reuther, draft of ms. chapters 17-20 [c. 1964].	Box 70	Folder 1-4
Hickok, Lorena, Biography of Walter Reuther, draft of ms. chapter Rank and File Rebels [c. 1964].	Box 70	Folder 5
Hickok, Lorena, Biography of Walter Reuther, draft of ms. chapter Minority President [c. 1964].	Box 70	Folder 6
Hickok, Lorena, Biography of Walter Reuther, research material, clippings, 1958-1967.	Box 70	Folder 7-10
Hickok, Lorena, Biography of Walter Reuther, research materials, notes [c. 1963-1964].	Box 70	Folder 11-16
Hickok, Lorena, correspondence re: ms., 1963-1967.	Box 70	Folder 17
Hickok, Lorena, correspondence re: ms., Allen Klots, 1962-1969.	Box 70	Folder 18
Hickok, Lorena, correspondence re: ms., Reuther Family, 1962-1968.	Box 70	Folder 19
Hickok, Lorena, correspondence re: ms., Frank Winn, December 1962-1967.	Box 70	Folder 20-21
Cormier and Eaton, Reuther, draft of ms. chapters 1970	Box 70	Folder 22-27
Cormier and Eaton, Reuther, Frank Winn, Correspondence and comments re: ms., 1970.	Box 70	Folder 28

^ Return to Table of Contents

Series IX: Drafts of Manuscripts and Research Notes for "The Brothers Reuther," circa 1972-1976

Scope and Contents

"Drafts of manuscripts, insertions and notes. soon after he retired in May, 1972, Victor Reuther began to write his book. He completed three major drafts of the manuscript. The first, has thirty-three chapters. (chapters 15-18 are missing) After reading it, he make Xerox copies and make corrections in ink or pencil, placed insertions into the manuscript, and he rewrote some of the chapters. Chapters 6,7 and 14 of the revised draft are quite different

from those of the original. Mr. Reuther then wrote a second draft which has twenty-nine chapters. (chapter 21 is missing). After reading these chapters, he made corrections and produced a revised draft for chapters 1-17, part of Chapter 18, and chapter 20. There is no revised draft for part of chapter 18, for chapter 19 are for chapters 21-29. Before writing a third draft, he re- read the second draft again and made more corrections. For most of the second draft there are three versions - second draft, second revised draft (for most of the chapters), and second corrected draft. In December, 1975 Victor Reuther began to write a third and final draft of twenty-nine chapters. Most of the notes for The Brothers Reuther are on 5x8 inch index cards. Most of these notes are typed; some are handwritten. They are placed in a special oversized box and are organized into twenty-eight topics which are arranged in geneial chronological order. A description of these notes is listed at the end of this series."

Title/Description	Instances	
Reuther, Victor, Brothers Reuther: First Draft of ms., Introduction and Chapters 1-14. (chapters 15-18 are missing)	Box 71	Folder 1-8
Reuther, Victor, Brothers Reuther: First Draft of ms., Chapters 19-33.	Box 71	Folder 9-21
Reuther, Victor, Brothers Reuther: First Revised Draft of ms., Introduction and Chapters 1-28.	Box 72	Folder 1-16
Reuther, Victor, Brothers Reuther: First Revised Draft of ms., Chapters 29-33.	Box 73	Folder 1-5
Reuther, Victor, Brothers Reuther: Insertions for First Draft.	Box 73	Folder 6-33
Reuther, Victor, Brothers Reuther: Second Draft of ms., Chapters 1-20. (Chapter 21 is missing)	Box 74	Folder 1-18
Reuther, Victor, Brothers Reuther: Second Draft of ms., Chapters 22-29.	Box 74	Folder 19-25
Reuther, Victor, Brothers Reuther: Second Revised Draft of ms., Chapters 1-18 part 1.	Box 75	Folder 1-16
Reuther, Victor, Brothers Reuther: Second Revised Draft of ms., Chapter 20.	Box 75	Folder 17
Reuther, Victor, Brothers Reuther: Second Corrected Draft of ms., Chapters 1-20.	Box 75	Folder 18-28
Reuther, Victor, Brothers Reuther: Second Corrected Draft of ms., Chapters 21-29.	Box 76	Folder 1-8
Reuther, Victor, Brothers Reuther: Insertions for Second Draft.	Box 76	Folder 9-11
Reuther, Victor, Brothers Reuther: Final Draft of ms., Introduction and Chapters 1-20.	Box 76	Folder 12-29
Reuther, Victor, Brothers Reuther: Final Draft of mis. Chapters 21-29 and Appendices	Box 77	Folder 1-10
Reuther, Victor, Brothers Reuther: Drafts of Index	Box 77	Folder 11-16
Reuther, Victor, Brothers Reuther: Corrections & Insertions for Final Draft, Feb, 1975-Feb, 1976 & undated	Box 77	Folder 17-20
Reuther, Victor, Brothers Reuther: Notes, early works in UAW War & Postwar Activity & Ray Reuther	Box 77	Folder 21-24

Reuther, Victor, Brothers Reuther: Notes on Data from WSU Archives	Box 77	Folder 25
Reuther, Victor, Brothers Reuther: Notes	Box 77	Folder 26-28
Reuther Family History & Early years in Wheeling, W. Va., 1881-1932, includes high school activity of VGR & WPR; their early years in Detroit, and their activity with the Socialist Party.	Box 83	Folder 1
Early years with UAW, 1934-1941, includes factionalism and attempts of John L. Lewis to mediate disputes; Flint Sit-down Strike, 1937; Ford Motor Co. organizing campaign, 1937-1941, and notes from Jett Lauck Collection about Jay Lawestone.	Box 83	Folder 2-3
Wartime Activity, 1940-1945, includes WPR 500 planes a day plan; warproduction problems; wartime conditions in Europe; and VGR speech notes.	Box 83	Folder 4
Postwar Activity, 1946-1950, includes dismantlement of German steel plants; and activity of VGR in Civic Affairs in Detroit and Washington.	Box 83	Folder 5
Shootings, notes dated 1948-1951, includes attempts of VGR to persuade FBI to investigate the cases.	Box 83	Folder 6
CIO Foreign Policy, notes dated 1949-1952, only 9 index cards.	Box 83	Folder 7
Speech notes about Policies of Eisenhower Administration, (1950's) primarily relating to corporate foreign investments and they effected underdeveloped countries.	Box 83	Folder 8
Speech notes about the Wared Economy and the Policies of the Eisenhower Administration, (late 1950's).	Box 83	Folder 9
Speech notes(c.1958), probably used for speeches delivered during Congressional elections. Notes discuss activities of prominent national persons.	Box 83	Folder 10
Research notes about Eisenhower Administration, (c. 1950's), probably used for speeches delivered during 1960 elections; topics include, education, health, attitude of Republicans toward trade unions, and aid to underdeveloped countries.	Box 83	Folder 11
Research notes on Technological Trends in 36 American Industries (late 1950's), probably used for speeches delivered during 1960 elections.	Box 83	Folder 12
Speech notes (c. 1960), probably used for speeches delivered during 1960 elections, topics include disarmament, Civil Rights, and the influence of ultraconservative organization on American Politics.	Box 83	Folder 13
Speech notes about U.S. Policy toward South Africa (c. 1960), probably used for speeches delivered during 1960 elections.	Box 83	Folder 14
Research notes about Election Issues and Legislation passed during Kennedy Era, (c. 1960-1962).	Box 83	Folder 15
Speech notes about Aid to Underdeveloped Countries (c. 1960's)	Box 83	Folder 16

Box 83	Folder 17
D	
Box 83	Folder 18
Box 83	Folder 19
Box 83	Folder 20
Box 83	Folder 21
Box 83	Folder 22
Box 83	Folder 23
Box 83	Folder 24
Box 83	Folder 25
Box 83	Folder 26
Box 83	Folder 27
	Box 83 Box 83 Box 83 Box 83 Box 83 Box 83 Box 83

Series X: Records Relating to the Personal Friends and Family of Victor Reuther, 1890-1980, 1955-1980 [bulk]

Scope and Contents

Correspondence, poems, biographical data, school certificates, passports, and other items relating to the personal friends and family of Victor Reuther. The records of this series and divided into two sections - personal correspondence of friends and records of the Reuther family. The personal friends and records of the Reuther family. The personal correspondence of friends consists of handwritten and typed letters and cards. Most of this correspondence is arranged chronologically. Since there are many letters from Clarence Rodgers, his correspondence has been reparted. The correspondence from Germany, 1914-1948 has also been separated. Most of the letters are dated 1957-1980. The cards are in a special folder at the end of the section. Most of these letters are dated 1955-1980. Much of this correspondence is from Theodore Reuther, valentine Reuther and from Victor Reuther to friends which discuss the activities of his children; many of these letters concern Eric Reuther. There are other letters from Roy and Fonia Reuther, from Christine Rickey, from Alan Reuther and from Eric, John and Carol Reuther. There are limited letters from Sophie Reuther and only one letter from Walter Reuther. These letters are arranged chronologically. The cards are in a special folder which is placed after the letters. Next, there are subject files, consisting mostly, but not entirely, of correspondence. These records relate to the Reuther family origins from

Germany; to special activity of Valentine Reuther; to the European visits of Anna and Valentine Reuther, 1954; to death of Valentine Reuther, 1967; to the old age problems of Anna Reuther after the death of her husband; and the death of Anna Reuther, 1972. There is one folder of records concerning the activities of May Wolf, including some undatedd letters to Walter Reuther. At the end of the series are some passports which are in a special folder.

Title/Description	Instances	
Personal Correspondence, 1953, 1955-57	Box 78	Folder 1
Personal Correspondence, 1958-80	Box 78	Folder 2-12
Personal Correspondence, undated	Box 78	Folder 13
Personal Correspondence; Germany, 1947-49	Box 79	Folder 1
Personal Correspondence; Clarence Rodgers, n. d., 1972-79	Box 79	Folder 2
Family Correspondence, 1927-31	Box 79	Folder 3
Family Correspondence, 1942-44, 1950, 1952	Box 79	Folder 4
Family Correspondence, 1955-80	Box 79	Folder 5-20
Family Correspondence; Anna Reuther's draft letters, undated	Box 79	Folder 21
Family Correspondence, n. d	Box 79	Folder 22-23
Family Papers; clippings, etc., n. d., 1951, 1970s	Box 79	Folder 24
Family Origins from Germany: Reuther, Jacob, poems, undated	Box 80	Folder 1
Family Origins from Germany: Stocker, Anna, 1902-1929	Box 80	Folder 2
Family Origins from Germany: Stocker, Jacob, et. al, 1890-1929	Box 80	Folder 3
Reuther, Valentine, 1937-1967 & amp; undated	Box 80	Folder 4
Reuther, Valentine: International Correspondence Schools, cert., 1909-1911	Box 80	Folder 5
Reuther, Anna & Valentine: visits to Germany, July-Aug 1952 and Aug-Sep, 1961	Box 80	Folder 6-7
Reuther, Anna & Valentine: 50th Wedding Anniversary, Jun, 1954, corres. & cards	Box 80	Folder 8-10
Reuther Anna & amp; Valentine: 60th Wedding Anniversary, Jun, 1964, cards	Box 80	Folder 11
Reuther, Valentine, Death Nov, 1967	Box 81	Folder 1-3
Reuther, Anna Stoker, 1967-1969	Box 81	Folder 4
Reuther, Anna Stoker: Death, Oct 1972	Box 81	Folder 5-6
Reuther Biographical Data, undated	Box 81	Folder 7
Wolf, May, 1937, 1946 & amp; undated	Box 81	Folder 8
Passports, 1948-1968	Box 81	Folder 9
Family Date Book	Box 82	Item 1

Family Prayer Book in German, Stuttgart, 1901	Box 82	Item 2
Financial Receipt Books: 1939-1949	Box 82	Item 3
Financial Receipt Books: 1941-1957	Box 82	Item 4
Financial Receipt Books: 1944-1955	Box 82	Item 5

Series XI: Audiovisual Materials and Artifacts

Title/Description	Instances	
"Camera Story: First AFL-CIO Merging Convention", commemorative photo album, New York City, 1955 December (1 of 3)	Box 84	Folder 1
Camera Story: First AFL-CIO Merging Convention, commemorative photo album, New York City, 1955 December (2 of 3)	Box 84	Folder 2
Camera Story: First AFL-CIO Merging Convention, commemorative photo album, New York City, 1955 December (3 of 3)	Box 84	Folder 3
Algeria, photos, undated	Box 84	Folder 4
Anti-ballistic missile protest, photos, Washington (DC), 1970	Box 84	Folder 5
Austria, photos, 1948-1949	Box 84	Folder 6
Automobile industry 50th anniversary celebration with George Romney and C.E. Wilson, photos, 1946 July	Box 84	Folder 7
Award reception at German Embassy, photos, Washington (DC), [1972]	Box 84	Folder 8
Beethoven Gesangverein German singing society, photos, undated	Box 84	Folder 9
Belgian Congo meeting, photos, Washington (DC), 1960	Box 84	Folder 10
Black Lake, photos, 1970s	Box 84	Folder 11
Black Lake convention day, photos, 1972	Box 84	Folder 12
Black UAW members and officers at UAW convention, photos, undated	Box 84	Folder 13
Willie Brandt, photos, undated	Box 84	Folder 14
"The Builder" statue at Solidarity House, photos, undated	Box 84	Folder 15
California nature scenes, photos, undated	Box 84	Folder 16
Canadian UAW Education Centre, photos, Port Elgin (ON), 1971	Box 84	Folder 17
Citizens Redevelopment Committee, photos, Detroit (MI), 1954	Box 84	Folder 18

Civil rights meeting (possibly MLK's march from Selma to Montgomery), photos, Montgomery (AL), 1965 March 25	Box 84	Folder 19
Conference on Man's Environment, photos, Onaway (MI), undated	Box 84	Folder 20
CIO European office, photos, Paris, 1953	Box 84	Folder 21
Cuban union leaders meeting, photos, Washington (DC), 1960	Box 84	Folder 22
Departure for France, photos, 1953	Box 84	Folder 23
Great Depression photo album, photocopies, undated	Box 84	Folder 24
Detroit landmarks, photos, 1930s	Box 84	Folder 25
George Edwards, photos, 1938	Box 84	Folder 26
Detroit election Vote Labor ticket, photos, 1937	Box 84	Folder 27
500 Planes a Day, photos, 1940s	Box 84	Folder 28
Force Ouvriere, photos, Paris, 1950	Box 84	Folder 29
Germany, photos, 1953	Box 84	Folder 30
Germany, photos, 1948 (1 of 2)	Box 84	Folder 31
Germany, photos, 1948 (2 of 2)	Box 84	Folder 32
Germany, photos, 1948	Box 84	Folder 33
Germany, photos, undated	Box 84	Folder 34
UGO (German trade federation, photos, undated	Box 84	Folder 35
German Trade Union Federation, photos, [1953]	Box 84	Folder 36
Germany, photos, undated	Box 84	Folder 37
Germany: George and Hanna Silver, photos, 1940s	Box 84	Folder 38
Pat Greathouse, photos, undated	Box 84	Folder 39
General Motors rally, photos, 1940 April	Box 84	Folder 40
Wayne State University honorary degree, photos, 1972 June	Box 84	Folder 41
Hyde Park, photos, undated	Box 84	Folder 42
International Confederation of Free Trade Unions with William Green and FDR monument, photos, 1950s	Box 84	Folder 43
International Labor Delegation, photos, 1950s	Box 84	Folder 44
International labor organization meeting, photos, 1971	Box 84	Folder 45
International Metalworkers Federation, photos, 1950s	Box 84	Folder 46
India, photos, [1965]	Box 84	Folder 47
Japan, photos, [1962]	Box 84	Folder 48
Lyndon Johnson at UAW convention, photos, 1964	Box 84	Folder 49

John F. Kennedy at Labor Day rally, photos, Detroit (MI), 1960	Box 84	Folder 50
Robert S. Kerr, photos, undated	Box 84	Folder 51
Labor Day ceremony, photos, Detroit (MI), 1953	Box 84	Folder 52
Library, photos, undated	Box 84	Folder 53
Emil Mazey, photos, 1938	Box 84	Folder 54
George McGovern, photos, 1972	Box 84	Folder 55
Melina Mercouri, photos, undated	Box 84	Folder 56
Mexico, photos, 1966 February	Box 84	Folder 57
Miscellaneous family and nature images, photos, undated	Box 84	Folder 58
Scott Nearing home, photos, undated	Box 84	Folder 59
North Caroline, photos, 1949	Box 84	Folder 60
Peace Corps agreement signing, photos, undated	Box 84	Folder 61
Anti-Vietnam War peace rally, photos, Washington (DC), [1970]	Box 84	Folder 62
Poland meeting and visit, photos, undated	Box 84	Folder 63
Postcards, undated	Box 84	Folder 64
Puerto Rico, photos, 1956	Box 84	Folder 65
R.M.S. Queen Elizabeth, photos, undated	Box 84	Folder 66
Shooting hospitalization and recovery, photos, 1949	Box 84	Folder 67
UAW Social Justice Award, photos, 1972 April	Box 84	Folder 68
Solidarity House, photos, Detroit (MI), 1960s	Box 84	Folder 69
Soviet Union postcards, undated	Box 84	Folder 70
Soviet Union visitors photos, 1967	Box 84	Folder 71
Stocker family, photos, Germany, 1890s-1920s	Box 84	Folder 72
Sweden, photos, 1953	Box 84	Folder 73
Norman Thomas awarded Eugene V. Debs Award, photos, 1966	Box 84	Folder 74
Travel to New York City, Washington DC, Virginia, and other locations, photos, 1920s-1960s	Box 85	Folder 1
Travel to London, California, and other locations, photos, 1undated	Box 85	Folder 2
Travel to Middle East, East Asia, South Asia, and Southeast Asia, contact sheets, 1960s	Box 85	Folder 3
Travel on S.S. United States, photos, [1955]	Box 85	Folder 4
Harry S. Truman, photos, [1950s]	Box 85	Folder 5

Turkey, photos, 1973	Box 85	Folder 6
Unidentified individuals and locations, photos, undated	Box 85	Folder 7
UAW Citizenship and Education Departments, photos, [1940]	Box 85	Folder 8
UAW Convention, photos, 1940	Box 85	Folder 9
12th UAW-CIO Convention, photos, Milwaukee (WI), 1949	Box 85	Folder 10
12th UAW-CIO Convention, photo album, Milwaukee (WI), [Press Picture Services], 1949	Box 85	Folder 11
UAW Convention, photos, 1962	Box 85	Folder 12
UAW Convention, photos, 1964	Box 85	Folder 13
UAW Convention, photos, 1966	Box 85	Folder 14
UAW Convention, photos, 1970	Box 85	Folder 15
UAW Convention, photos, 1972	Box 85	Folder 16
UAW Convention, photos, undated	Box 85	Folder 17
UAW education and citizenship staffs, photos, Haven Hill (MI), 1949	Box 85	Folder 18
UAW Local 174 women's softball team, photos, circa 1937	Box 85	Folder 19
UAW Local 600, photos, undated	Box 85	Folder 20
UAW Medical Research Institute, photos, undated	Box 85	Folder 21
UAW officials, photos, [1940s-1950s]	Box 85	Folder 22
UAW at CIO Labor Day parade, photos, 1938	Box 85	Folder 23
Region 1B summer school, photos, 1971	Box 85	Folder 24
Region 4 summer school, photos, 1971	Box 85	Folder 25
United Mine Workers, photos1974	Box 85	Folder 26
Vatican meetings, photos, Vatican City, undated	Box 85	Folder 27
Walter Reuther, photos, undated	Box 85	Folder 28
Walter Reuther receiving Deborah Humanitarian Award, photos, New York City, 1957 May 9	Box 85	Folder 29
Walter Reuther at CIO convention, photos, 1954	Box 85	Folder 30
Walter Reuter award from International Woodworkers of America, photos, 1953	Box 85	Folder 31
Walter Reuther and Frank Blair at "Youth Want to Know" event, photos, undated	Box 85	Folder 32
Walter Reuther at CARE foreign relief event, photos, undated	Box 85	Folder 33
Walter Reuther and Ralph D. Churchill, photos, 1955 November	Box 85	Folder 34

Walter Reuther at CIO convention, photos, 1952	Box 85	Folder 35
Walter Reuther at CIO convention, photos, 1953	Box 85	Folder 36
Walter Reuther at CIO conventions, photos, undated	Box 85	Folder 37
Walter Reuther at CIO conventions, photos, undated	Box 85	Folder 38
Walter Reuther at contract signing, photos, undated	Box 85	Folder 39
Walter Reuther's desk at CIO, photos, undated	Box 85	Folder 40
Walter Reuther and family, photos, undated	Box 85	Folder 41
Walter Reuther fishing, photos, undated	Box 85	Folder 42
Walter Reuther and Frank Fitzsimmons, photos, undated	Box 85	Folder 43
Walter Reuther and Force Ouvriere, photos, 1949	Box 85	Folder 44
Walter Reuther and Richard Frankensteen, photos, undated	Box 85	Folder 45
Walter Reuther's gavel at Local 663, photos, undated	Box 85	Folder 46
Walter Reuther and Martin Gerber, photos, undated	Box 85	Folder 47
Walter Reuther and Pat Greathouse, photos, undated	Box 85	Folder 48
Walter Reuther and William Green at the FDR Monument, photos, [1949]	Box 85	Folder 49
Walter Reuther and Sidney Hillman, photos, undated	Box 85	Folder 50
Walter Reuther receiving honorary degree from West Virginia State University, photos, undated	Box 85	Folder 51
Walter Reuther at AVC convention, photos, [1940s]	Box 85	Folder 52
Walter Reuther trip to India, photos, 1956	Box 85	Folder 53
Walter Reuther trip to India, photos, 1956	Box 85	Folder 54
Walter Reuther trip to India, photos, 1956	Box 85	Folder 55
Walter Reuther trip to India, photos, 1956	Box 85	Folder 56
Walter Reuther trip to India, photos, 1956	Box 85	Folder 57
Visit of Walter Reuther to Jamshedpur, commemorative photo album, India, 1956 April 8 (1 of 2)	Box 85	Folder 58
Visit of Walter Reuther to Jamshedpur, commemorative photo album, India, 1956 April 8 (2 of 2)	Box 85	Folder 59
Walter Reuther trip to India, photos, 1956	Box 85	Folder 60
Walter Reuther trip to Israel, photos, 1955 (1 of 4)	Box 85	Folder 61
Walter Reuther trip to Israel, photos, 1955 (2 of 4)	Box 85	Folder 62
Walter Reuther trip to Israel, photos, 1955 (3 of 4)	Box 85	Folder 63
Walter Reuther trip to Israel, photos, 1955 (4 of 4)	Box 85	Folder 64

Walter Reuther trip to Israel, photocopies, 1955	Box 85	Folder 65
Walter Reuther trip to Israel, photos, 1955	Box 86	Folder 1
Walter Reuther trip to Israel, photos, 1955	Box 86	Folder 2
Walter Reuther and John F. Kennedy, photos, Washington (DC), 1960s	Box 86	Folder 3
Walter Reuther at Labor Day celebration, photos, undated	Box 86	Folder 4
Walter Reuther with labor union leaders (George Meany, David Dubinsky, Jacob Potofsky), photos, 1953	Box 86	Folder 5
Walter Reuther and Jerry Lewis, photos, 1950s	Box 86	Folder 6
Walter Reuther at May Day march, photos, 1938	Box 86	Folder 7
Walter Reuther and George Meany, photos, 1950s	Box 86	Folder 8
Walter Reuther on Meet the Press, photos, 1953 March 29	Box 86	Folder 9
Walter Reuther trip to Mexico, photos, 1954 December (1 of 6)	Box 86	Folder 10
Walter Reuther trip to Mexico, photos, 1954 December (2 of 6)	Box 86	Folder 11
Walter Reuther trip to Mexico, photos, 1954 December (3 of 6)	Box 86	Folder 12
Walter Reuther trip to Mexico, photos, 1954 December (4 of 6)	Box 86	Folder 13
Walter Reuther trip to Mexico, photos, 1954 December (5 of 6)	Box 86	Folder 14
Walter Reuther trip to Mexico, photos, 1954 December (6 of 6)	Box 86	Folder 15
Walter Reuther trip to Mexico, photos, 1954 December	Box 86	Folder 16
Walter Reuther trip to Mexico, photos, 1954 December	Box 86	Folder 17
Walter Reuther and Philip Murray, photos, undated	Box 86	Folder 18
Walter Reuther at Newspaper Guild of America event, photos, undated	Box 86	Folder 19
Walter Reuther's office at Solidarity House, photos, Detroit (MI), undated	Box 86	Folder 20
Walter Reuther in parades, photos, undated	Box 86	Folder 21
Walter Reuther portraits, photos, 1930s-1960s	Box 86	Folder 22
Walter Reuther speaking, photos, [1950s-1960s]	Box 86	Folder 23
Walter Reuther at unidentified meetings, photos, [1940s-1960s]	Box 86	Folder 24
Walter Reuther and Carl Sandburg, photos, undated	Box 86	Folder 25
Walter Reuther and Harry Truman, photos, undated	Box 86	Folder 26
Walter Reuther press statements, photos, undated	Box 86	Folder 27
Walter Reuther trip to Tunisia, photos, 1955	Box 86	Folder 28
Walter Reuther at unidentified events, photos, [1940s-1960s]	Box 86	Folder 29

Walter Reuther speaking at unemployment event, photos, 1952	Box 86	Folder 30
Walter Reuther at UAW conventions, photos, undated	Box 86	Folder 31
Walter Reuther at UAW Education Conference, photos, 1952	Box 86	Folder 32
Walter Reuther at United Labor Committee event, photos, undated	Box 86	Folder 33
Walter Reuther at Wayne University alumni reunion, photos, 1952	Box 86	Folder 34
Walter Reuther with women delegates, photos, undated	Box 86	Folder 35
Walter Reuther with Women Trade Union Delegation representatives, photos, 1945 April	Box 86	Folder 36
Walter Reuther at World Telegraph and Sun strike, photos, undated	Box 86	Folder 37
Walter Reuther World War II, photos, 1943	Box 86	Folder 38
Walter and May Reuther Memorial Library, photos, undated	Box 86	Folder 39
May, Sophia, and Fania Reuther, photos, undated	Box 86	Folder 40
Reuther family portrait, photos, 1916	Box 86	Folder 41
Reuther family unidentified portraits, [1890s-1920s]	Box 86	Folder 42
Reuther family album, [1916]	Box 86	Folder 43
Reuther family album, undated	Box 86	Folder 44
William and Mary College graduation, photos, Jamestown and Williamsburg (VA), undated	Box 86	Folder 45
Willow Run plant with R.J. Thomas and Henry Ford, photos, 1942 September	Box 86	Folder 46
Leonard Woodcock, photos, 1930s	Box 86	Folder 47
Walter and Victor Reuther's world tour, photos, 1933-1935	Box 86	Folder 48
The Brothers Reuther book events, photos, [1970s]	Box 86	Folder 49
Black Lake visits, photos, [1960s-1970s]	Box 86	Folder 50
Victor Reuther miscellaneous speaking events, photos, [1960s-1970s]	Box 86	Folder 51
Walter Reuther trip to India, photos, [1956]	Box 86	Folder 52
Victor Reuther's retirement party, photos, undated	Box 86	Folder 53
Walter & May Reuther and Wolf families, photos, [1940s-1970s] (1 of 2)	Box 86	Folder 54
Walter & May Reuther and Wolf families, photos, [1940s-1970s] (2 of 2)	Box 86	Folder 55
Local 400, photos and clippings, undated	Box 86	Folder 56
German acquaintances and friends, photos and letters, 1960s-1970s	Box 86	Folder 57

Bust of Walter Reuther from National Portrait Gallery, photos and speech notes, 1972 June	Box 86	Folder 58
Reception with SOHYO Japanese labor organization, photos and information packet, 1969	Box 86	Folder 59
Victor and Walter Reuter with Johann Boehm (President of the Austrian Federation of Trade Unions), photos, Vienna, circa 1949	Box 86	Folder 60
Victor Reuther in India, Tunisia, and Japan, photos, 1960s	Box 86	Folder 61
Victor Reuther presentation at Howard University, photo, 1970	Box 86	Folder 62
West Virginia University and Scotts Run Mines, photos, [Victor Reuther], [1920s]	Box 86	Folder 63
Walter Reuther and family with Eleanor Roosevelt, photos, 1960s	Box 86	Folder 64
Orange orchard visit, photos, undated	Box 86	Folder 65
Italian vacation homes for UAW members, photos and memos, 1965	Box 86	Folder 66
McGovern campaign and Framingham visit, photos, Framingham (MA), 1972	Box 86	Folder 67
Victor Reuther at UAW special bargaining convention, photos, Detroit (MI), 1976 March 18-20	Box 86	Folder 68
Victor Reuther portrait, photos, 1956	Box 86	Folder 69
Victor Reuther snapshots and ID photos, undated	Box 86	Folder 70
Walter Reuther portrait, photos, [1967]	Box 86	Folder 71
Acquaintances and friends, photos and letters, 1960s-1970s	Box 86	Folder 72
Awards and House resolutions given to Reuther brothers, certificates, 1960s-1970s+P229	Box 86	Folder 73
UAW Reuther Labor Center dedication day, program and artifacts, Richmond (IN), 1972 September 16	Box 86	Folder 74
UAW Local 663 mortgage burning and rededication of offices in honor of Victor and Sophia Reuther, program and artifacts, Anderson (IN), 1972 September 17	Box 86	Folder 75
Walter Reuther condolence messages book 1, photocopies, 1970 (1 of 3)	Box 87	Folder 1
Walter Reuther condolence messages book 1, photocopies, 1970 (2 of 3)	Box 87	Folder 2
Walter Reuther condolence messages book 1, photocopies, 1970 (3 of 3)	Box 87	Folder 3
Walter Reuther condolence messages book 2, photocopies, 1970 (1 of 2)	Box 87	Folder 4
Walter Reuther condolence messages book 2, photocopies, 1970	Box 87	Folder 5

Walter Reuther condolence messages book 3, photocopies, 1970 (1 of 2)	Box 87	Folder 6
Walter Reuther condolence messages book 3, photocopies, 1970 (2 of 2)	Box 87	Folder 7
Walter Reuther condolence messages book 4, photocopies, 1970 (1 of 2)	Box 87	Folder 8
Walter Reuther condolence messages book 4, photocopies, 1970 (2 of 2)	Box 87	Folder 9
Walter Reuther condolence messages book 5, photocopies, 1970 (1 of 2)	Box 87	Folder 10
Walter Reuther condolence messages book 5, photocopies, 1970 (2 of 2)	Box 87	Folder 11
Walter Reuther condolence messages book 6, photocopies, 1970 (1 of 2)	Box 87	Folder 12
Walter Reuther condolence messages book 6, photocopies, 1970 (2 of 2)	Box 87	Folder 13
Walter Reuther condolence messages book 7, photocopies, 1970 (1 of 2)	Box 87	Folder 14
Walter Reuther condolence messages book 7, photocopies, 1970 (2 of 2)	Box 87	Folder 15
Kenya independence celebration, United States delegation, Walter Reuther's binder packet, 1963 December 10-13	Box 87	Folder 16
Kenya independence celebrations, Walter Reuther's personal souvenirs and materials, 1963 December (1 of 4)	Box 87	Folder 17
Kenya independence celebrations, Walter Reuther's personal souvenirs and materials, 1963 December (2 of 4)	Box 87	Folder 18
Kenya independence celebrations, Walter Reuther's personal souvenirs and materials, 1963 December (3 of 4)	Box 87	Folder 19
Kenya independence celebrations, Walter Reuther's personal souvenirs and materials, 1963 December (4 of 4)	Box 87	Folder 20
International automobile workers, correspondence, 1964	Box 87	Folder 21
Walter Reuther memorial services and municipal resolutions, 1970s	Box 87	Folder 22
Roy Reuther memorial services and municipal resolutions, 1960s	Box 87	Folder 23
Walter Reuther 25th Anniversary of Democratic Trade Unionism volume I, 1961	Box 87	Folder 24
Walter Reuther 25th Anniversary of Democratic Trade Unionism volume II, 1961	Box 87	Folder 25
Walter Reuther 25th Anniversary of Democratic Trade Unionism late entries, 1961	Box 87	Folder 26

Victor Reuther certificates of honor, 1950s	Box 87	Folder 27
Valentine Reuther certificates of honor, 1950s	Box 87	Folder 28
Victor Reuther's West Virginia University yearbook, 1931	Box 87	Folder 29
West Virginia Labor Hall of Fame award to the Reuther Family, 1979 May 5	Box 87	Folder 30
Political cartoons about the Reuthers, 1960s	Box 87	Folder 31
Inventory of audiovisual materials and artifacts from Victor Reuther, 1970s-1980s	Box 87	Folder 32
Walter Reuther's notepad, undated	Box 87	Folder 33
"The Healthcare Crisis: Where Do We Go from Here?", The Eighth Bronfman Lecture with Walter Reuther, commemorative book, 1968	Box 87	Folder 34
Walter Reuther obituaries and retrospectives, American newspaper clippings scrapbook, 1970 (1 of 3)	Box 88	Folder 1
Walter Reuther obituaries and retrospectives, American newspaper clippings scrapbook, 1970 (2 of 3)	Box 88	Folder 2
Walter Reuther obituaries and retrospectives, American newspaper clippings scrapbook, 1970 (3 of 3)	Box 88	Folder 3
Walter Reuther obituaries and retrospectives, international newspaper clippings scrapbook, 1970 (1 of 2)	Box 88	Folder 4
Walter Reuther obituaries and retrospectives, international newspaper clippings scrapbook, 1970 (2 of 2)	Box 88	Folder 5
United Automobile Workers of America yearbook, 1937	Box 88	Folder 6
"John Reuther for Congress" and various bumper stickers, undated	Box 88	Folder 7
Victor Reuther's various UAW and other organizational identification cards, 1940s-1950s	Box 88	Folder 8
Victor Reuther's UAW membership receipts, 1930s-1940s	Box 88	Folder 9
Victor Reuther's passport, 1933	Box 88	Folder 10
Walter Reuther for Detroit city councilman, campaign handbill, 1937	Box 88	Folder 11
Walter Reuther's Sunday school books, undated	Box 88	Folder 12
Deutsche Burgen, book, undated	Box 88	Folder 13
Valentine Reuther's German language books, undated	Box 88	Folder 14
Valentine Reuther's German language song books, undated	Box 88	Folder 15
Valentine Reuther pocket books (notebooks, address book, and bankbook), [1910s-1950s]	Box 88	Folder 16
English-Russian translation book, 1933	Box 88	Folder 17

Valentine Reuther's reading book, 1893	Box 88	Folder 18
Valentine Reuther's German language book, undated	Box 88	Folder 19
Valentine Reuther's German language bible, undated	Box 88	Folder 20
Victor Reuther's pocket books (IWW songs, Wisdom of Ingersoll, People's Rhyming Dictionary, How to Be an Orator, Let's Laugh), undated	Box 88	Folder 21
Metropolitan Sanitary District of Greater Chicago memorial resolution for Walter Reuther, commemorative book, 1970	Box 88	Folder 22
Foreign labor union souvenirs, 1973	Box 88	Folder 23
German-English and Russian-English miniature dictionaries, 1930s	Box 88	Folder 24
Cork Branch of the United Kingdom Society of Coachbuilders 1812 meeting minutes facsimile, undated	Box 88	Folder 25
Baby hair curls of Roy and Victor Reuther, undated	Box 88	Folder 26
Beethoven Gesangverein card belonging to Valentine Reuther, Wheeling (WV), undated	Box 88	Folder 27
Victor Reuther's address to FBA National Convention's labor law committee, audio reel, 1963 September 26	Box 89	Folder 1
Victor Reuther and Region 4 at Black Lake, audio reel, 1971 February 22	Box 89	Folder 2
Walter Reuther and Region 1B, audio reel, 1969	Box 89	Folder 3
Joe Glazer's tribute to Walter Reuther, audio reel, undated	Box 89	Folder 4
Walter Reuther and Region 4, audio reel, 1968 October 25	Box 89	Folder 5
Victor Reuther at the Solidarity House memorial service to Walter Reuther, audio reel, [1970]	Box 89	Folder 6
Victor Reuther's comments on book being written by Frank Cormier and Bill Eaton, audio reel, 1969 March 31	Box 89	Folder 7
Ken Robinson on African UAW tour, audio reel, 1964 February	Box 89	Folder 8
Walter Reuther's interview with Miss Hickock (reel 1), audio reel, 1963 May 6	Box 89	Folder 9
Walter Reuther's interview with Miss Hickock (reel 2), audio reel, 1963 May 6	Box 89	Folder 10
Walter Reuther's interview with Miss Hickock (reel 3), audio reel, 1963 May 6	Box 89	Folder 11
Victor Reuther, audio reel, 1963 April 21	Box 89	Folder 12
Roy Reuther interview with Miss Hickock (reel 1), audio reel, undated	Box 89	Folder 13
Roy Reuther interview with Miss Hickock (reel 2), audio reel, undated	Box 89	Folder 14

Roy Reuther interview with Miss Hickock (reel 3), audio reel, undated	Box 89	Folder 15
Roy Reuther interview with Miss Hickock (reel 4), audio reel, undated	Box 89	Folder 16
Victor Reuther oral history interviewed by Jack Skeels of Wayne State University, audio reel, 1963 March 7	Box 89	Folder 17
Roy Reuther interview with Miss Hickock (reel 1), audio reel, 1963	Box 89	Folder 18
Roy Reuther interview with Miss Hickock (reel 2), audio reel, 1963	Box 89	Folder 19
Victor Reuther interview at UAW Constitutional Convention, audio reel, Atlantic City (NJ), 1964	Box 89	Folder 20
Walter Reuther discussing Ford Strike on Meet the Press, audio reel, 1967 September 24	Box 89	Folder 21
Victor Reuther lecture on "Industry, Labor, and Morality" (reel 1), audio reel, 1960 April 26	Box 89	Folder 22
Victor Reuther lecture on "Industry, Labor, and Morality" (reel 2), audio reel, 1960 April 26	Box 89	Folder 23
Russian language recording, audio reel, undated	Box 89	Folder 24
Victor Reuther at UAW 23rd Constitutional Convention, audio reel, 1972 April 23	Box 89	Folder 25
Press conference with Victor Reuther and Bayard Rustin on mission to Dominican Republic (reel 1), audio reel, 1960 April 25	Box 89	Folder 26
Press conference with Victor Reuther and Bayard Rustin on mission to Dominican Republic (reel 2), audio reel, 1960 April 25	Box 89	Folder 27
Victor Reuther interviewed by Charles Medd on plans for retirement, audio reel, 1971	Box 89	Folder 28
Press conference on Puerto Rico with George Meany's plan for Washington rally on unemployment, audio reel, 1959 February 23	Box 89	Folder 29
Victor Reuther and Region 1B at Black Lake, audio reel, 1973 August 29	Box 89	Folder 30
Decca French course language series, audio reel, undated	Box 89	Folder 31
Victor Reuther press conference at Tunis, audio reel, 1963 November 26	Box 89	Folder 32
USSR rally on GM strike, audio reel, 1871	Box 89	Folder 33
Victor Reuther on the Howard Nelson Show, audio reel, 1971 June 27	Box 89	Folder 34
Discussion with Barry Goldwater, audio reel, 1960 September 24	Box 89	Folder 35

Dr. Oppenheimer at International Press Institute Conference of the American Society of Newspaper Editors, audio reel, Washington (DC), 1958 May 23	Box 89	Folder 36
Dr. Oppenheimer at Cal Tech, audio reel, 1958 May 23	Box 89	Folder 37
Discussion with Barry Goldwater, audio reel, 1960 September 24	Box 89	Folder 38
Discussion with Barry Goldwater, audio reel, 1960 September 24	Box 89	Folder 39
Discussion with Barry Goldwater, audio reel, 1960 September 24	Box 89	Folder 40
Victor Reuther on WXYZ TV, audio reel, 1974 October	Box 89	Folder 41
China, recording wire, 1948 January 4	Box 89	Folder 42
Christmas at home, recording wire, 1947 December	Box 89	Folder 43
Birthday party, recording wire, 1948	Box 89	Folder 44
Birmingham, recording wire, undated	Box 89	Folder 45
Victor Reuther's book chapters, 42 audio cassette tapes, undated	Box 90	Folder 1
Victor Reuther WCFL interview, audio cassette tape, 1976 June 24	Box 90	Folder 2
Valentine Reuther oral history, 1963 January 11	Box 90	Folder 3
Victor Reuther speaking at U of O, audio cassette tapes, 1980 April 29	Box 90	Folder 4
Report on IMF Ex Central Committee meetings, audio cassette tape, 1969 September 26-27	Box 90	Folder 5
Report on Frank Cousins' dinner in London, UNESCO meeting in Pars, and discussions with Arne Geijer and Tage Erlander, audio cassette tape, 1969 September 16	Box 90	Folder 6
Val Reuther commemorative plaque and Victor and Sophia Reuther Black Lake plaque, 1952 and 1973	Box 91	Folder 1
Walter Reuther signature stamps and Victor Reuther UAW stamp, undated	Box 91	Folder 2
Victor Reuther's West Virginia University zoology toolkit, undated	Box 91	Folder 3
Val Reuther's razor strap used in sit down strikes, undated	Box 91	Folder 4
Cross knit, undated	Box 91	Folder 5
German pieces of art, undated	Box 91	Folder 6
Valentine Reuther's bible, undated	Box 91	Folder 7
Reuther family scrapbook, [1903]	Box 91	Folder 8
Reuther family scrapbook, [1903]	Box 91	Folder 9
Valentine Reuther's German-language alphabet book, undated	Box 91	Folder 10

Box 91 Box 91 Box 92 Box 93	Folder 11Folder 12Folder 1Folder 2Folder 3Folder 4Folder 5Folder 6Folder 7Folder 8Folder 9Folder 10Folder 1
Box 92	Folder 1Folder 2Folder 3Folder 4Folder 5Folder 6Folder 7Folder 8Folder 9Folder 10
Box 92	Folder 2Folder 3Folder 4Folder 5Folder 6Folder 7Folder 8Folder 9Folder 10
Box 92	Folder 3Folder 4Folder 5Folder 6Folder 7Folder 8Folder 9Folder 10
Box 92	Folder 4 Folder 5 Folder 6 Folder 7 Folder 8 Folder 9 Folder 10
Box 92	Folder 5Folder 6Folder 7Folder 8Folder 9Folder 10
Box 92 Box 92 Box 92 Box 92 Box 92	Folder 6 Folder 7 Folder 8 Folder 9 Folder 10
Box 92 Box 92 Box 92 Box 92	Folder 7 Folder 8 Folder 9 Folder 10
Box 92 Box 92 Box 92	Folder 8 Folder 9 Folder 10
Box 92 Box 92	Folder 9 Folder 10
Box 92	Folder 10
Box 93	Folder 1
Box 94	Folder 1
Box 94	Folder 2
Box 94	Folder 3
Box 94	Folder 4
Box 94	Folder 5
Box 94	Folder 6
Box 94	Folder 7
Box 94	Folder 8
Box 94	Folder 9
Box 94	Folder 10
Box 94	Folder 11
Box 94	Folder 12
	Box 94 Box 94 Box 94 Box 94

Walter Reuther trip to Mexico, photos, 1954	Box 95	Folder 1
Walter Reuther portraits, photos	Box 95	Folder 2
Zion Lutheran Church, photo, Wheeling (WV), undated	Box 95	Folder 3
Reuther family unidentified portraits, photos, undated	Box 95	Folder 4
Flivver King poster, undated	Box 95	Folder 5
Walter Reuther Humanitarian Award from Cosmopolitan Chamber Commerce, certificate, 1971	Box 95	Folder 6
City of Philadelphia resolution on Walter P. Reuther, certificate, 1970	Box 95	Folder 7
American Federation of Government Employees meeting, photo, Chicago (IL), 1935 December 9-11	Box 95	Folder 8
UAW Peace * Justice, poster, undated	Box 95	Folder 9
UAW Local 663 event in honor of Victor and Sophia Reuther, placemat, Anderson (IN), 1972 September 17	Box 95	Folder 10
Victor and Walter Reuther with Japanese auto union representatives, commemorative plate, [1960s]	Box 95	Folder 11